

GOOD T B FOOD S B ORG N B



WELCOME LETTER

JAMES BEARD FOUNDATION

foodtank

The James Beard Foundation and Food Tank, along with a prestigious advisory group of food system experts, developed the first annual "Good Food Org Guide." This Guide highlights nonprofit organizations that are doing exemplary work in the U.S. in the areas of food and agriculture, nutrition and health, hunger and obesity, and food justice. Only nonprofit, scholarly, and municipal initiatives have been selected in order to spotlight efforts that are focused on community building and engagement, advocacy, and service.

The vision and objective of this annual publication is to focus attention on the dozens of nonprofit organizations (listed in alphabetical order, not ranked) who are working in fields, kitchens, classrooms, laboratories, businesses, town halls, and Congress to create a better food system. The list was determined by distinguished experts, including past recipients of the James Beard Leadership Award and food and agriculture leaders.

This annual guide was launched at the James Beard Food Conference in Fall of 2014 as the definitive guide to organizations — national and state-by-state — who are making an impact with their work.

We hope you will find this guide useful. Please let us know if there are other organizations who deserve to be listed by emailing us at danielle@foodtank.com.

A PDF of this guide will be available for download at www.jamesbeard.org and at www.foodtank.com.



Sarah Ungaro Foundation President James Beard Foundation



Danielle Nierenberg President FoodTank





TABLE OF CONTENTS

TABLE OF CONTENTS

NATIONAL ORGANIZATIONS	5
STATE BY STATE ORGANIZATIONS	24
Alabama	
Alaska	
Arizona	
Arkansas	
California	
Colorado	
Connecticut	
Delaware	
Florida	
Georgia	
Hawaii	
Idaho	
Illinois	
Indiana	
lowa	
Kansas	
Kentucky	
Louisiana	
Maine	
Maryland	
Massachusetts	
Michigan	
Minnesota	
Mississippi	
Missouri Montana	
Nebraska	
Nevada	
New Hampshire	
New Jersey	
New Mexico	
New York	
North Carolina	
North Dakota	
Ohio	
Oklahoma	
Oregon	
Pennsylvania	
Puerto Rico	
Rhode Island	
South Carolina	
South Dakota	
Tennessee	
Texas	-
Utah	
Vermont	
Virginia	
Washington	
West Virginia	
Wisconsin	
Wyoming	
Washington, D.C.	



350

www.350.org Jamie Henn, Director of Strategy and Communications (415) 890-3350 jamie@350.org

350 is a grassroots movement that hopes to preserve a livable planet. 350 is coordinated by a global network that includes more than 188 countries and works on campaigns such as the Keystone XL pipeline in the U.S. and coal power plants in India.

Action for Healthy Kids

www.actionforhealthykids.org Matthew Smith, Director of Development and Communications (312) 878-8751 matthew.smith@actionforhealthykids.org

matthew.smith@actionfornealthykids.org

Action for Healthy Kids combats childhood obesity, malnutrition, and physical inactivity by working in schools across the U.S. They provide nutrition lessons in the classroom and fun physical activity ideas to volunteers across the country, including teachers, students, parents, and experts.

Ag Innovations Network

www.aginnovations.org Joseph McIntyre, Executive Director (707) 823-6111 x110 joseph@aginnovations.org

Ag Innovations Network's mission is to bring people together to create a better food system. With a deep interest in sustainable agriculture, Ag Innovations Network creates opportunities for individuals and communities to understand what needs to change in order to create a better future for food and farming.

AgChat Foundation

www.agchat.org Jenny Schweigert, Executive Director (651) 341-0430 execdir@agchat.org

AgChat Foundation strives to connect communities of farmers and ranchers with social media. Through various social media outlets such as Twitter, Facebook, blogs, YouTube, and LinkedIn, the Agchat Foundation gives farmers a voice and provides education to those interested in the business of agriculture.

AllergyKids Foundation

www.allergykids.com Robyn O'Brien, Founder and Executive Director (303) 518-7573 robyn@allergykids.com

AllergyKids Foundation aims to protect American families from the additives now found in our food supply. They have built a community which provides information for people who want to protect the health of their loved ones, especially the one in three American children with allergies, ADHD, autism, and asthma. AllergyKids is a resource for families who want to avoid additives and hidden allergens in many popular foods.

Alliance for a Healthier Generation

www.healthiergeneration.org Dr. Howell Wechsler, CEO (888) 543-4584

Alliance for a Healthier Generation works to end obesity and increase physical activity among children in the U.S. Through collaboration with schools, doctors, before- and after-school programs, and food and beverage companies, the Alliance hopes to encourage kids to make healthy choices.

AmpleHarvest.org

www.ampleharvest.org Gary Oppenheimer, Founder and Executive Director (267) 536-9880 gary@ampleharvest.org

AmpleHarvest.org is educating, encouraging, and empowering growers to share their excess harvest with the needy in their communities instead of letting it go to waste in gardens. In particular, AmpleHarvest.org helps connect farmers with food pantries in order to turn food waste into nutritious meals.

Ashoka

www.ashoka.org Paula Recart, North America Leader and Director (703) 527-8300 info@ashoka.org

Ashoka manages the largest network of social entrepreneurs in the world and facilitates the implementation of innovative ideas around the globe. Ashoka's Nutrients for All project supports novel approaches to fighting hunger and improving nutrient density.

The Berry Center

www.berrycenter.org Mary Berry, Executive Director (502) 845-9200 maryberry@berrycenter.org

The Berry Center supports healthy and sustainable agriculture in Kentucky and across the U.S. by focusing on small-scale and family farms. The Center's education and research efforts build the connection between urban and rural communities, pushing farmers to take advantage of natural characteristics of the land rather than using industrial agriculture practices.

Beyond Pesticides

www.beyondpesticides.org Jay Feldman, Executive Director (202) 543-5450 jfeldman@beyondpesticides.org

Beyond Pesticides seeks to protect air, water, land, and food quality for current and future generations. By forging ties with governments, nonprofits, and people who rely on these natural resources, they reduce the need for unnecessary pesticide use and protect public health and the environment.

Bioneers

www.bioneers.org Maria Rotunda, Office Manager (505) 986-0366 x142 maria@bioneers.org

Bioneers is a nonprofit organization that highlights solutions for restoring people and the planet. Since 1990, Bioneers has served as a fertile hub of social and scientific innovators with nature-inspired approaches to the world's most pressing environmental and social challenges.

Bioversity International

www.bioversityinternational.org Charlotte Masiello-Riome, Head of Communications (39-06) 61181

c.masiello-riome@cgiar.org

Bioversity International provides scientific evidence of the important role of on-farm, wild agricultural, and forest biodiversity in building more nutritious, resilient, productive, and adaptable food and agricultural systems. They work with partners in low-income countries where agricultural biodiversity can improve the regional food system.

Bread for the World Institute

www.bread.org David Beckmann, President (202) 639-9400 institute@bread.org

Bread for the World Institute is dedicated to ending hunger in the U.S. and around the world. Through their initiatives, which include urging Congress to end hunger and mobilizing people of faith around the issue of hunger, Bread for the World changes policies, programs, and conditions of hunger.

The Campaign for Food Justice Now

www.cfjn.org LaDonna Redmond, Director (612) 807-8134 Ladonna@cfjn.org

The Campaign for Food Justice Now encourages citizen advocacy and community engagement to address social justice issues and improve food and agriculture policies across the U.S. The Campaign mobilizes advocates from across the food movement and broader social justice movement to advance public policies that support the right to food and push for food system reform.

Campus Kitchens Project

www.campuskitchens.org Laura Toscano, Director (202) 847-0224 Itoscano@campuskitchens.org

Campus Kitchens Project (CKP) combats community hunger and seeks to inspire American youth and college students to develop sustainable food systems. CKP partners with high schools, colleges, and universities to share on-campus kitchen spaces and help students transport extra food to communities in need.

Center for a Livable Future

www.jhsph.edu Natalie Wood-Wright, Director of Public Affairs (410) 502-7578 nwoodwr1@jhu.edu

Center for a Livable Future is a research program at the Johns Hopkins Bloomberg School of Public Health dedicated to improving human health and meeting the basic needs of food, water, and shelter for all. The program conducts research and provides information about diet, food production, and human health to promote policies that will protect both human health and the global environment.

The Center for Ecoliteracy

www.ecoliteracy.org Zenobia Barlow, Executive Director (510) 845-4595 zenobia@ecoliteracy.org

The Center for Ecoliteracy is an educational nonprofit organization responsible for creating resources and offering professional development to teach sustainability in school communities. *Smart by Nature*, one of the Center's books, offers a framework for sustainable living.

Center for Environmental Health

www.ceh.org Michael Green, Executive Director (510) 655-3900 x302 charles@ceh.org

Center for Environmental Health (CEH) protects people from toxic chemicals by working with communities, consumers, workers, government, and the private sector to demand and support business practices that are safe for public health and the environment. Their campaigns include eliminating toxic flame retardants, stopping illegal toxic threats, strengthening chemical safety laws, and promoting better plastics.

The Center for Food Safety

www.centerforfoodsafety.org Abigail Seiler, Media Coordinator (202) 547-9359 office@centerforfoodsafety.org

The Center for Food Safety (CFS) strives to increase organic and sustainable agriculture practices across the U.S. As an environmental advocacy organization, CFS uses education, scientific research, policy, grassroots campaigns, and litigation to prevent the use of agricultural practices that are harmful to public health and the natural environment.

The Center for Land-Based Learning

www.landbasedlearning.org Mary Kimball, Executive Director (530) 795-1520

mary@landbasedlearning.org

The Center for Land Based Learning integrates hands-on gardening and farming experience with classroom learning to develop the next generation of farmers. Their programs include FARMS Leadership, a hands-on experiences in agriculture; Caring for Our Watersheds, an environmental proposal writing contest; Greencorps, a green jobs training and career exploration; and SLEWS, a high school students restoring habitats.

Center for Health and the Global Environment

www.chgeharvard.org Marcella Franck, Communications Director (617) 384-8150 marcella_franck@harvard.edu

Center for Health and the Global Environment is a program at Harvard University that researches and communicates the connections between the health of humans and the health of the environment. The program influences public policy by bringing research into legislative discussions and empowering stakeholders to make decisions in the interest of both human health and the environment.

The Center for Science in the Public Interest

www.cspinet.org Ariana Stone, Communications Assistant (202) 777-8355 astone@cspinet.org

The Center for Science in the Public Interest (CSPI) has used education and advocacy since 1971 to support an agricultural system focused on nutrition and health as well as food safety and current scientific research. CSPI operates both research and advocacy programs, as well as educates consumers and government regulators about public health, food, and the environment.



Change Food

www.changefood.org Diane Hatz, Founder and Executive Director (917) 848-1081 diane@changefood.org

Change Food's vision is to help shift the U.S. food supply to a regional, sustainable food system where healthy, nutritious food is accessible to all. Their projects include AgArts, which connects various art, food, and farming organizations to re-imagine and promote healthy food systems.

ChangeLab Solutions

www.changelabsolutions.org Heather Wooten, Vice President of Programs (510) 302-3370 hwooten@changelabsolutions.org

ChangeLab Solutions works to accelerate the transformation of neighborhoods, cities, and states across the nation into healthy, sustainable communities. ChangeLab offers a variety of resources that leverage public policy to improve food systems, focusing on urban agriculture, farmers' markets and mobile vending, small and large food retailers, and healthier purchasing policies for schools and governments.

Chefs Collaborative

www.chefscollaborative.org Sara Brito, Executive Director (209) 800-2433 info@chefscollaborative.org

Chefs Collaborative inspires and educates those who cook food to become more sustainable. The Collaborative coordinates a network of chefs across America and provides educational and social programs.

The Chicago Council on Global Affairs

www.thechicagocouncil.org Louise Iverson, Program Officer Global Agriculture and Foods (312) 726-3860

liverson@thechicagocouncil.org

The Chicago Council on Global Affairs provides a forum for world leaders and policymakers to speak to the public on global issues. The Chicago Council has expanded its discussion to include issues such as agricultural development, food security, energy, and climate change.

The Christensen Fund

www.christensenfund.org Dan Porras, Communications Officer (415) 644-1600 dan@christensenfund.org

The Christensen Fund partners with indigenous communities, scholars, artists, and activists to support projects in the U.S. and abroad that promote the biocultural intersection between biodiversity and traditional cultures. In the American Southwest, the Fund awards grants to increase the availability, abundance, and diversity of nutritious, culturally-appropriate foods, seeds, fibers, livestock, and medicines; to strengthen indigenous philanthropy; and to promote native leadership.

The Coalition of Immokalee Workers

www.ciw-online.org (239) 657-8311 workers@ciw-online.org

The Coalition of Immokalee Workers (CIW) is a worker-focused human rights organization that campaigns for fair food and the rights of agriculture workers. CIW has established major agreements on labor standards and wages with McDonald's, Subway, Sodexo, and Whole Foods.

Common Health ACTION

www.commonhealthaction.org Natalie S. Burke, President and CEO (202) 407-7088 info@commonhealthaction.org

Common Health ACTION (CHA) empowers organizations and individuals to address public health concerns, as well as social and economic disparities in communities across the U.S. With offices in Washington, D.C., and Jackson, MS, CHA offers project development and training programs to groups that focus on issues such as increasing physical activity and healthy eating.

Common Threads

www.commonthreads.org Linda Novick O'Keefe, CEO (312) 329-2501 x206 linda@commonthreads.org

Common Threads teaches low-income children how to cook nutritious, wholesome meals. For the last ten years, the program has offered curriculum-based after-school programs where students are informed on how to make healthy choices and healthy meals, as well as exposed to foods from around the world.

The Community Agroecology Network

www.canunite.org Victor Castro, Office Manager (831) 459-3619 marketing@canunite.org

The Community Agroecology Network (CAN), through participatory action research, education, and alternative market development, takes a robust approach to confronting food insecurity. CAN works to connect local communities to industry-leading researchers.

Community for Zero Hunger

www.zerohungercommunity.org Erica Oakley, Program Manager (202) 552-3006 erica@zerohungercommunity.org

Community for Zero Hunger is a community response to the U.N. Zero Hunger Challenge. The organization brings together world leaders and draws on the expertise of governments, research organizations, and NGOs in order to identify specific solutions to eradicate hunger.

The Cookbook Project

www.thecookbookproject.org Adam Aronovitz, Co-Founder (617) 869-2005 adam@thecookbookproject.org

The Cookbook Project is a food education program that strives to produce sustainable food and healthier communities. The Cookbook Project holds educational workshops for youth, conducts leadership training, and teaches cooking techniques and aspects of food culture in order to empower youth to make healthier food choices.

Cornucopia Institute

www.cornucopia.org Gayle Nielsen, Membership Coordinator (608) 625-2000 cultivate@cornucopia.org

Cornucopia Institute promotes small scale, sustainable, organic agriculture by conducting research and providing education on ecological farming methods. Their website reports on current issues in sustainable food and agriculture, and their food product scorecards help conscientious consumers select sustainable foods.

Corporate Accountability International

www.stopcorporateabuse.org Nick Guroff, Deputy Director of Communications and Foundations (617) 695-2525 info@StopCorporateAbuse.org

Corporate Accountability International has been working for 35 years to protect public health, human rights, and the environment from exploitative corporate interests. In 1977, the organization successfully launched their founding campaign against infant formula companies, and have gone on to challenge big tobacco, efforts to privatize water, and corporate control of the food system.

CropMobster

www.cropmobster.com Gary Cedar, Founder and CEO/CTO info@cropmobster.com

CropMobster is a community of farmers, producers, hunger relief organizations, and everyday citizens who are intent on feeding hungry people, supporting local farmers and others to prevent waste, increasing the visibility and income of local producers, and generating positive impact and measurable results. CropMobster makes agricultural deals available to members, and as a result increases access to local farmers and farming resources.

Crossroads Resource Center

www.crcworks.org Ken Meter, President (612) 869-8664

The Crossroads Resource Center is a nonprofit organization working with communities to foster democracy and self-determination. The Center provides resources for communities to respond to local people and local needs through analysis of local economies, consultation on business strategies, and evaluation of local food efforts.

Cultivating Community

www.cultivatingcommunity.org Hussein Muktar, Outreach Coordinator (207) 761-4769 info@cultivatingcommunity.org

Cultivating Community's mission is to work with diverse communities to create fair, secure, and resilient food systems. The core purpose is to provide access to healthy, culturally appropriate food for people and families living on low incomes and to focus on a whole community approach to food security.

Earth Policy Institute

www.earthpolicy.org Lester R. Brown, Founder and President (202) 496-9290 epi@earthpolicy.org

Earth Policy Institute works at the global level to develop a plan for a sustainable future. The Institute performs research in areas such as climate, agriculture, and economics and has published eight books on relevant findings.

EcoAgriculture Partners

www.ecoagriculture.org Sara J. Scherr, President and CEO (202) 393-5315 info@ecoagriculture.org

EcoAgriculture Partners is a nonprofit organization that aims to preserve biodiversity, reduce hunger, and improve the quality of rural people's lives. They work with partners around the world to research ecoagricultural practices and influence public policy in order to create conditions that would allow ecoagriculture to thrive.

The Ecological Farming Association

www.eco-farm.org Ken Dickerson, Executive Director (831) 763-2111 ken@eco-farm.org

The Ecological Farming Association, or Eco-Farm, is a nonprofit educational organization that promotes regional solutions to nurture small and sustainable food systems. Eco-Farm's educational conferences, training programs, and on-farm events have reached more than 60,000 participants over the past 30 years.

Edible Communities

www.ediblecommunities.com Tracey Ryder, Founder and CEO (800) 652-4217 info@ediblecommunities.com

Edible Communities is a network of local food publications. The organization connects consumers with family farmers, chefs, and food artisans in order to provide them with affordable, healthy food and promote local food resources and guides.

The Edible Schoolyard Project

www.edibleschoolyard.org

(510) 843-3811

The Edible Schoolyard Project was formed in 1997 when an abandoned lot in Berkeley, CA was transformed into the Edible Schoolyard Project teaching garden. Now a national program, students take food education classes in garden and kitchen settings.

Environmental Working Group

www.ewg.org (202) 667-6982

Environmental Working Group (EWG) specializes in research and advocacy issues related to corporate accountability, toxins, farming, food, energy, and water in the U.S. Since 1992, EWG has used education and research in their consumer choice campaigns and civic action. EWG is well known for publishing consumer guides, such as the Shopper's Guide to Pesticides in Produce which details the "Dirty Dozen" and the "Clean Fifteen" produce items.

Fair Food Network

www.fairfoodnetwork.org Oran B. Hesterman, President and CEO (773) 213-3999 info@fairfoodnetwork.org

Based in Ann Arbor, MI, the Fair Food Network is dedicated to building a more just and sustainable food system for all. It works with a diverse network of partners to pioneer solutions that support farmers, strengthen local economies, and increase access to healthy food—especially in underserved communities. Double Up Food Bucks, FFN's signature effort, is a national model for healthy food incentives with a five-year proven track record in Michigan.

Fair Trade Campaigns

www.fairtradecampaigns.org Courtney Lang, National Organizer (510) 844-3158 admin@fairtradecampaigns.org

Fair Trade Campaigns strives to build a network of Fair Trade advocates by launching campaigns in towns, universities, schools, and church congregations. By creating community advocates, Fair Trade Campaigns hopes to standardize Fair Trade principles in industrial sectors across the globe.

Fair Trade USA

www.fairtradeusa.org (510) 663-5260 info@transfairusa.org

Fair Trade USA, formerly known as TransFair, is the leading third-party certifier of Fair Trade products in the U.S. They provide farmers in developing nations the tools to thrive as international business people. Instead of creating dependency on aid, they use a market-based approach that gives farmers fair prices, workers safe conditions, and community resources for fair, healthy, and sustainable lives.

Family Farm Defenders

www.familyfarmers.org John E. Peck, Executive Director (608) 260-0900 familyfarmdefenders@yahoo.com

Family Farm Defenders works with farmers and consumers to create a more just and democratic food system within the U.S. By empowering small farmers to stand up for their rights, promoting sustainable agriculture, and supporting a transparent system of food production, Family Farm Defenders creates economic opportunities for family farmers while creating safer food choices for consumers.

FamilyFarmed.org

www.familyfarmed.org Jim Slama, President (708) 763-9920 jimslama@familyfarmed.org

FamilyFarmed.org is a nonprofit organization committed to expanding the production, marketing, and distribution of locally grown and responsibly produced food in order to enhance the social, economic, and environmental health of communities. FamilyFarmed.org promotes family farmers as integral members of a healthy and just food system.

Farm Aid

www.farmaid.org Jennifer Fahy, Communications Director (617) 354-2922 info@farmaid.org

Farm Aid is a nonprofit organization that works to increase awareness of the disappearance of family farms and raise funds to keep family farmers on their land. Farm Aid holds annual fundraising concerts, promotes local food purchasing, and provides a hotline with resources for farmers in crisis, while campaigning against industrial agriculture.

Farm Labor Organizing Committee, AFL-CIO

www.aflcio.org (419) 243-3456 info@floc.com

Farm Labor Organizing Committee (FLOC), AFL-CIO, works to give agricultural workers a voice and to prevent labor exploitation. While based in Ohio, FLOC operates across the south and midwest to successfully improve the working conditions in the agricultural sector.

The Farm to Consumer Legal Defense Fund

www.farmtoconsumer.org (703) 208-3276 info@farmtoconsumer.org

The Farm to Consumer Legal Defense Fund works to protect the rights of local, family, and artisan farmers from federal, state, and local government interference. Membership to the fund includes consultation with attorneys, access to contractual documents, and the possibility of legal representation for farmers in the U.S.

The Farmer Veteran Coalition

www.farmvetco.org (530) 756-1395 info@farmvetco.org

The Farmer Veteran Coalition is a national nonprofit based in Davis, CA that connects U.S. veterans with education and career opportunities in agriculture. The organization aims to cultivate a new generation of sustainable food leaders, foster meaningful employment, and empower veterans to change their communities through food production.

Farmworker Justice

www.farmworkerjustice.org Jessica Felix-Romero, Director of Communications (202) 293-5420 jromero@farmworkerjustice.org

Farmworker Justice partners with farmworkers and their organizations to improve living and working conditions, immigration issues, health problems, occupational safety, and access to legal services for agricultural workers. Since 1996, Farmworker Justice has advocated for better labor laws and policies by working with Congress, federal agencies, the courts, and American citizens.

Federation of Southern Cooperatives Land Assistance Fund

www.federationsoutherncoop.com Ralph Paige, Executive Director (404) 765-0991 fsc@federation.coop

Federation of Southern Cooperatives Land Assistance Fund strives to support land retention and development for all family farmers, especially for African Americans across the American South. The Federation assists in the development of cooperatives and credit unions to promote economic self-sufficiency.

Feeding America

www.feedingamerica.org Emma Jackson (800) 771-2303

Feeding America, the leading domestic hunger-relief charity in the U.S., strives to feed the nation's hungry through a network of food banks. Feeding America battles hunger through programs such as SNAP Outreach, which provides access to federal nutrition benefits for those who qualify, and the National Produce Program, which partners with growers and industry experts to distribute fresh foods through the food bank networks.





First Peoples Worldwide

www.firstpeoples.org Rebecca Adamson, Founder and President (540) 899-6545 info@firstpeoples.org

First Peoples Worldwide is an indigenous-led organization that focuses on funding local development projects in indigenous communities all over the world. The organization facilitates the use of traditional indigenous knowledge in solving today's challenges including climate change, food security, medicine, governance, and sustainable development.

Food + Tech Connect

www.foodtechconnect.com Danielle Gould, Founder and CEO

Food + Tech Connect is the online source for information about the interaction between technology and the food system. Based in New York, the organization provides a platform for conversations between food and agricultural tech startups, investors, and initiatives.

Food & Environment Reporting Network

www.thefern.org Samuel Fromartz, Editor-in-Chief (202) 423-8779 sam@thefern.org

Food & Environment Reporting Network (FERN) is a nonprofit news organization producing investigative reports on food, agriculture, and environmental health. They present the latest news on the food system with colorful graphics and informative, research-driven reports.

Food & Water Watch

www.foodandwaterwatch.org Darcey Rakestraw, Communications Director (202) 683-2467 drakestraw@fwwatch.org

Food & Water Watch is a grassroots advocacy organization that helps local communities ensure access to healthy, safe food and clean, affordable, public water. With offices across the U.S., Latin America, and the European Union, Food & Water Watch also strives to hold governments accountable for protecting their citizens and to track the impact of U.S. corporations on global and local food and water policies.

Food Chain Workers Alliance

www.foodchainworkers.org Jose Oliva, Associate Director (213) 380-4060 info@foodchainworkers.org

Food Chain Workers Alliance based in Los Angeles, CA works to build a sustainable local food system that also ensures workers a livable wage and healthy working conditions. The Alliance works with organizations across the U.S. to advocate for fair practices for workers across the entire food chain.

FoodCorps

www.foodcorps.org Jerusha Klemperer, Co-Founder and Communications Director (212) 596-7045 x105 jerusha.klemperer@foodcorps.org

FoodCorps is an AmeriCorps program that trains and places emerging leaders into schools to work on programs designed to increase the number of healthy school children in the U.S. FoodCorps' members educate children about food and nutrition, cultivate school gardens, and work with school food staff to change school meals to include healthy food from local farms.

Food Day

www.foodday.org Ariana Stone, Press Inquiries (202) 777-8392 astone@cspinet.org

Food Day promotes healthy, affordable, and sustainable food through a grassroots advocacy campaign. The goal is to improve national food policies through a single-day celebration in October and through year-long educational efforts. Food Day focuses on changing consumer food choices to protect public health, decrease hunger rates, protect agricultural workers, and support the humane treatment of farm animals.

Food Democracy Now!

www.fooddemocracynow.org Dave Murphy, Founder info@fooddemocracynow.org

Food Democracy Now! advocates for fixing our broken food system and creating a sustainable food system that values farmers. The grassroots organization, which now includes over 650,000 members, organizes through both online and in-person campaigns to fight for the rights of workers and animals.

Food Ethics Council

www.foodethicscouncil.org Liz Barling, Head of Communications 0333 012 4147 liz.barling@foodethicscouncil.org

Food Ethics Council envisions a food system where hunger is eliminated and where farmers, animals, and the environment are respected. The Food Ethics Council advocates for these goals through organizing policy workshops and seminars, holding a business forum for food executives, and publishing *Food Ethics* magazine.

Food First

www.foodfirst.org (510) 654-4400 info@foodfirst.org

Food First, also known as the Institute for Food and Development Policy, was founded in 1975 with a mission to end the injustices that lead to hunger. Based in Oakland, CA, Food First works towards putting communities in control of their food systems through a combination of research, analysis, and grassroots action.

The Food Lab

www.utfoodlab.com Robyn Metcalfe, Program Director (512) 471-0941

The Food Lab (TFL) is based at The School of Human Ecology, College of Natural Sciences at The University of Texas at Austin. TFL provides awareness of food issues; encourages and motivates students to engage with innovative food systems research; and provides support to startups that leverage university research. TFL is a catalyst for scientific and cultural exploration, experimentation, and innovation in the food system.

Food Recovery Network

www.foodrecoverynetwork.org Ben Simon, Founder and Executive Director (240) 281-2515 info@foodrecoverynetwork.org

Food Recovery Network was started by a group at the University of Maryland and now unites students on 95 U.S. college campuses to combat food waste and hunger. The Network has rescued and donated more than 400,000 pounds of food from cafeterias and other sources.

Food Safety News

www.foodsafetynews.com (206) 407-2201

Food Safety News provides daily reporting and in-depth analysis on current food safety issues. The website was created to fill the void in food reporting by the mainstream media and has more than 2.2 million visitors per year.

The Franciscan Action Network

www.franciscanaction.org Patrick Carolan, Executive Director (202) 527-7575 pcarolan@franciscanaction.org

The Franciscan Action Network is a grassroots nonprofit organization with international campaigns dedicated to environmental protection, peacemaking, and human rights. The Network holds monthly webinars on climate change and has created the Franciscan Earth Corps which empowers members to lead ecological endeavors in their communities.

George Washington University's Office of Sustainability

www.gwu.edu Meghan Chapple, Director (202) 994-7336 mcb1@gwu.edu

George Washington University's Office of Sustainability is devoted to promoting sustainability initiatives and collaborating with stakeholders. The Office of Sustainability conducts research, hosts an academic program in sustainability, and engages students in sustainability issues by bringing global leaders to conferences and symposia.

Global Crop Diversity Trust

www.croptrust.org Marie Haga, Executive Director +49 (0) 228-85427-122 info@croptrust.org

Global Crop Diversity Trust is the only worldwide organization to address the disappearance of crop diversity. The Crop Diversity Trust offers a measurable plan to fix this problem that relies on a rational and cost-effective system in order to conserve crop diversity.

The Global FoodBanking Network

www.foodbanking.org Sue Canepa, Director of Communications (312) 782-4560 x226 scanepa@foodbanking.org

The Global FoodBanking Network works to support and enhance existing food banks while creating new food bank systems around the world. Their goal is to alleviate global hunger by collaborating to develop food banks in communities where they are needed around the world and by supporting food banks where they exist. The Network current operates in more than 30 countries.

The Global Forum on Agricultural Research

www.egfar.org Mark Holderness, Executive Secretary +39-06-5705-3413 qfar-secretariat@fao.org

The Global Forum on Agricultural Research's mission is to mobilize all stakeholders involved in agricultural research and innovative systems for development, and to catalyze actions toward alleviating poverty, increasing food security, and promoting the sustainable use of natural resources.

The GRACE Foundation

www.thegracefoundation.com Beth DeCaprio, Executive Director (916) 941-0800 beth@thegracefoundation.com

The GRACE Foundation dedicates itself to providing critical care and rehabilitation for abused and neglected livestock, horses, dogs, and other animals. Many of these animals are then used for equine-assisted learning and therapeutic programs for local youth, assisting animals and humans alike.

Groundswell International

www.groundswellinternational.org Steve Brescia, Executive Director (202) 832-9352 sbrescia@groundswellinternational.org

Groundswell International is a global partnership between NGOs, local civil society organizations, and communities that aims to strengthen rural communities and promote healthy food systems in Africa, Latin America, and Asia. Groundswell International develops methods to spread agroecological farming practices, as well as promote farm innovation and community health.

Grow Biointensive/Ecology Action

www.growbiointensive.org Mary Zellachild, Communications Director (707) 459-0150

Grow Biointensive/Ecology Action educates and trains farmers around the world to establish high-yielding, sustainable agriculture systems that emphasize local food production and culturally appropriate techniques. Grow Biointensive farming techniques have been adopted in Mexico, Kenya, Argentina, Ecuador, Russia, Uzbekistan, the U.S., and other parts of the world. The organization also provides workshops and publishes research papers.

Growing Power

www.growingpower.org Erika Allen, Chicago and National Projects Director (773) 376-8882 erika@growingpower.org

Growing Power, with locations in Milwaukee, WI and Chicago, IL, helps communities develop their own food systems through community food centers, job training, and outreach. Their programming is centered around community-run farms, where residents can grow their own food and increase access to healthy, sustainable produce.

Health Care Without Harm

www.hcwh.org Benn Grover, U.S. Director of Communications (703) 860-9790 barover@hcwh.org

Health Care Without Harm is an international coalition of health care providers and medical organizations that aim to transform the global health sector into a leader in ecological sustainability and environmental justice. Their Healthy Food in Healthcare campaign leverages the purchasing power of large hospitals to support local food products and encourage nutritious food consumption among patients and doctors alike.

Healthy Child Healthy World

www.healthychild.org Meredith McMahon, Outreach Manager (310) 806-9592 info@healthychild.org

Healthy Child Healthy World empowers parents, promotes solutions, and influences policies to keep children safe and healthy by keeping harmful chemicals out of households. The organization provides practical tools for parents to make safer choices at the grocery store, and advocates against food products containing artificial dyes, nitrates, nitrites, hormones, and antibiotics.

Healthy Food Action

www.healthyfoodaction.org Dr. David Wallinga, Founder (612) 423-9666 info@healthyfoodaction.org

Healthy Food Action works to involve health care experts in public policy debates as diseases like cancer are increasingly linked to pesticide use and other toxins common within the food and farming system. They make it simpler for health professionals to act by providing important information and mechanisms for action.

Heifer International

www.heifer.org Allison Stephens, Public Relations Manager (855) 948-6437 media@heifer.org

Heifer International has worked for nearly 70 years to counter global poverty and hunger by promoting livestock as a form of sustainable assistance to poor family farmers. Livestock's offspring are passed on to other families, helping to create self-reliant communities.

Hip Hop Public Health

www.hiphoppublichealth.org Mindy Feldman Hecht, Ambassador Program Manager and Social Media Director (212) 305-4697 info@hhph.org Hip Hop Public Health (HHPH), based in New York City, NY, use

Hip Hop Public Health (HHPH), based in New York City, NY, uses hip hop music, short videos, and video games to end health illiteracy among children and families. HHPH implements multimedia educational programs in classrooms to help children get excited about making healthy choices.

The Institute for Agriculture and Trade Policy

www.iatp.org Colleen Borgendale, Communications Assistant (612) 870-3414

The Institute for Agriculture and Trade Policy (IATP) is a global organization advocating for policies and practices that would ensure fair and sustainable agricultural systems. Through their promotion of fair trade policies, clean energy sources, and limits to the amount of antibiotics used in the food supply, IATP aims to protect family farms.

The International Federation of

Organic Agriculture Movements

www.ifoam.org Denise Godinho, Membership and Communications Manager +49-228-92650-10 d.godinho@ifoam.org

The International Federation of Organic Agriculture Movements (IFOAM) has offices around the world that represent the organic movement. In addition to offering a range of membership services, they also implement organic programs, provide leadership training, and support standard and verification systems.

The International Fund for Agricultural Development

www.ifad.org Cheryl Morden, North American Liaison (202) 331-9099 c.morden@ifad.org

The International Fund for Agricultural Development (IFAD), a specialized agency of the United Nations, was established as an international financial institution in 1977 as one of the major outcomes of the 1974 World Food Conference. IFAD finances agricultural development projects, primarily for food production in developing countries.

The Jamie Oliver Food Foundation

www.iamieoliver.com

foodrevolution@jamieoliver.com

The Jamie Oliver Food Foundation, led by celebrity chef Jamie Oliver, calls for a "food revolution" in the U.S. to counter obesity and unhealthy eating practices. Programs focus on cooking more meals at home, healthier meals at school, and nutritious cooking lessons. The Foundation promotes the individual responsibility of eaters around the world and works to improve cooking skills.

Just Harvest USA

www.justharvestusa.org Jake Ratner, National Coordinator (239) 357-8311 jake@justharvestusa.org

Just Harvest USA promotes food justice initiatives to ensure fair wages, safe working conditions, and the lawful treatment of farm workers. Working closely with farmworker-led organizations, Just Harvest USA uses education, media, and national campaigns to enlighten Americans about the injustices at the foundation of food production and to create large-scale change.

Just Label It

www.justlabelit.org (202) 688-5834

Just Label It advocates for the labeling of genetically engineered (GE) food. The campaign has partnered with hundreds of organizations, including the healthcare community, farmers, consumers advocates, and environmentalists to raise awareness for this political issue.

Kerr Center for Sustainable Agriculture

www.ecewb.com Maura McDermott, Communications Director (918) 647-9123 mauramcdermot.kerrcenter@ecewb.com

Kerr Center for Sustainable Agriculture, based in southeastern Oklahoma, supports agriculture locally and globally through research and education programs. While improving the scientific understanding of agriculture, the Kerr Center also organizes skills-focused trainings on their 4,000 acre ranch.



La Via Campesina

www.viacampesina.org (263) 457-6221 viacampesina@viacampesina.org

La Via Campesina is the international peasants' Movement that currently represents 200 million farmers from 164 local and national organizations in 73 countries. As a grassroots organization headquartered in New York City, La Via Campesina strives to unite peasants, the landless, female farmers, and rural youth to defend small-scale sustainable agriculture on a global scale. La Via Campesina routinely participates in discussions on food policy with the U.N. Food and Agricultural Organization (FAO) and the United Nations Human Rights Council.

The Land Institute

www.landinstitute.org Carrie Carpenter, Development Associate (785) 823-5376 info@landinstitute.org

The Land Institute is a Kansas-based research organization exploring alternatives to conventional farming practices. Since 1979, the Institute has promoted food production models that benefit rather than destroy soils, and advocated for native perennial crops and building biodiversity.

The Land Stewardship Project

www.landstewardshipproject.org George Boody, Executive Director (612) 722-6377 gboody@landstewardshipproject.org

The Land Stewardship Project is a nonprofit dedicated to protecting farmland by promoting ecological agriculture and developing sustainable communities. Their Farm Beginnings Program provides family farmers with instruction in sustainable agriculture, starting a business, and self-sufficiency while working to improve land access to create community farming networks.

Landesa Rural Development Institute

www.landesa.org Rena Singer, Communications Director (206) 257-6136 renas@landesa.org

Landesa Rural Development Institute (LRDI) is an organization that works to help secure land for the world's poorest people. The organization partners with local governments in developing countries to help create laws, policies, and programs to foster social justice, economic growth, and opportunities for the communities. They often focus on creating and enforcing land rights for women. Landesa's vision is a world free from poverty wherein people who depend on the land for their livelihood are provided the rights they need.

Leopold Center for Sustainable Agriculture

www.leopold.iastate.edu Laura Miller, Communications (515) 294-5272 lwmiller@iastate.edu

Leopold Center for Sustainable Agriculture is a research and education center at Iowa State University. The Center researches ways to reduce the negative

impacts of farming, both environmental and social, while developing new ways to farm profitably and conserve natural resources.

The Livestock Conservancy

www.albc-usa.org Ryan Walker, Marketing and Communications Manager (919) 542-5704 rwalker@albc-usa.org

The Livestock Conservancy is a nonprofit membership-based organization, working to protect nearly 200 breeds of livestock and poultry from extinction. The Conservancy is a central hub for rare breed conservation in the U.S. and conducts research, education, and promotes rare breed agriculture.

Meatless Monday

www.mondaycampaigns.org Cherry Dumaual, Public Relations and Partnerships Director (212) 991-1056 cdumaual@mondaycampaigns.org

Meatless Monday advocates for individuals across the globe to not eat meat one day a week. By providing informational resources, marketing supplies and recipes, Meatless Mondays works with individuals, schools, restaurants, and food companies to reduce meat consumption by 15 percent globally.

Millennium Institute

www.millennium-institute.org Mayumi Sakoh, Advocacy, Networking, and Communications Advisor (202) 383-6200 info@millennium-institute.org

Millennium Institute (MI) is a nonprofit organization that seeks to inspire global action concerning sustainability. MI works to empower decision makers to create sustainable policies and to create a global network of system thinkers.

Modern Farmer

www.modernfarmer.com Jessie Cohen, Press Director (888) 797-9925 jessie@modfarmer.com

Modern Farmer is a media outlet for sustainable food issues that runs a daily website, a quarterly print issue, and event series. Modern Farmer strives to provide accurate independent information to a global constituency concerned about the relationship between food, human health and happiness, and the health of the natural environment.

National Black Farmers Association

www.blackfarmers.org Dr. John Boyd Jr, President (804) 691-8528

National Black Farmers Association was founded in 1995 in order to help black farmers gain access to U.S. Department of Agriculture (USDA) program resources at both the state and federal level. The National Black Farmers Association accomplishes its goals through both national outreach and technical assistance.

National Cooperative Grocers Association

www.ncga.coop Allie Mentzer, Sustainability Specialist (319) 400-4465 allie.mentzer@ncga.coop

National Cooperative Grocers Association (NCGA) is a business services cooperative for retail food co-ops located throughout the U.S. Representing 142 food co-ops, which operate over 190 stores in 38 states, NCGA helps unify natural food co-ops in order to optimize operational and marketing resources, strengthen purchasing power, and ultimately offer more value to natural food co-op owners and shoppers everywhere.

National Family Farm Coalition

www.nffc.net Lisa Griffith, Outreach Coordinator (202) 543-5675 lisa@nffc.net

National Family Farm Coalition (NFFC) is a grassroots organization that represents family farms and rural groups and aims to create a sustainable and economically just food system. NFFC works with task forces to promote progressive legislature that benefit farmers and to identify and challenges corporate agribusiness' destructive policies and practices.

The National Farm to School Network

www.farmtoschool.org Chelsey Simpson, Communications Manager (405) 684-7608 chelsey@farmtoschool.org

The National Farm to School Network (NFSN) acts as an informational resource and inspirational leader to communities by bringing locally sourced, healthy food and agricultural education into schools. In 2012, the Farm to School Network reached 38,000 schools across the U.S. Based in Chicago, IL, NFSN supports the growth and cohesion of this network on the state, regional, and national levels.

The National Organic Coalition

www.nationalorganiccoalition.org Liana Hoodes, Executive Director (914) 443-5759 liana@nationalorganiccoalition.org

The National Organic Coalition is an alliance of organizations working to advance enforceable, equitable, and environmentally sound federal organic standards. Members of the organization testify at government hearings and appear before congress any time organic issues are discussed to ensure the integrity of organic standards is preserved.

National Sustainable Agriculture Coalition

www.sustainableagriculture.net Jeremy Emmi, Managing Director (202) 547-5754 info@sustainableagriculture.net

National Sustainable Agriculture Coalition (NSAC) is an alliance of grassroots organizations that advocates for policies that promote agricultural interests as well as sustainable food systems. NSAC conducts policy and advocacy work that focuses on fair agricultural markets, environmentally-safe practices, and resilient farming systems.

National Women in Agriculture

www.nwiaa.org Dr. Tammy Gray-Steele, Executive Director (405) 424-4623 womeninag@gmail.com

National Women in Agriculture, based in Oklahoma City, OK, operates chapters in seven U.S. states. The network aims to empower rural and minority women by providing agricultural outreach, education, and connecting to local and federal financial resources.

The National Young Farmers Coalition

www.youngfarmers.org Sophie Ackoff, Membership and Development Coordinator info@youngfarmers.org

The National Young Farmers Coalition (NYFC) consists of young farmers working to achieve success in agriculture. Based in New York, NY, NYFC supports practices and policies that will sustain young, independent, and prosperous farmers across the U.S. by connecting young farmers to knowledge centers as well as each other.

Native Food Systems Resource Center

www.nativefoodsystems.org Pati Martinson, Coordinator (303) 774-7836

Native Food Systems Resource Center is an initiative of the First Nations Development Institute, which recognizes the challenges many Native American families face in accessing fresh, healthy food. The Center works to increase food access and build good health by providing technical, financial, and educational support to initiatives that promote sustainable agriculture, strengthen food security, and build food sovereignty within Native American communities.

Native Seeds/SEARCH

www.nativeseeds.org Chris Schmidt, Interim Executive Director (520) 622-0830 info@nativeseeds.org

Native Seeds/SEARCH conserves, distributes, and documents seed diversity in order to promote biodiversity and a sustainable food system. Native Seeds/ SEARCH also educates farmers and the public on the role these seeds play in cultures of the American Southwest and northwest Mexico.

Natural Resources Defense Council

www.nrdc.org Lisa Benenson, Chief Communications Officer (212) 727-2700 nrdcinfo@nrdc.org

Natural Resources Defense Council (NRDC), works across the U.S. with 1.4 million activists and members as well as 350 lawyers to protect the natural environment. NRDC supports a sustainable food system by holding pesticide regulators accountable for protecting public health and partnering with private companies to increase sustainability in the food sector.

The Nature Conservancy

www.tnc.org (312) 580-2100 illinois@tnc.org

The Nature Conservancy is the leading conservation organization in the U.S. Based in Arlington, VA, the organization has a global agriculture program that aims to meet the challenges of food production without jeopardizing natural resources.

The Non-GMO Project

www.nongmoproject.org Caroline Kinsman, Communications Manager (877) 358-9240 info@nongmoproject.org

The Non-GMO Project offers North America's only third party verification and labeling for non-GMO products. The Project works with food manufacturers, distributors, growers, and seed suppliers to develop a standard for detection of GMOs and for the reduction of contamination risk of the non-GMO food supply with GMOs. By building awareness about GMOs and their impact on health, the Project also educates consumers and the food industry.

The Norman Borlaug Institute for International Agriculture

www.ag.tamu.edu Gabriel Saldana (979) 845-4164 gabe.saldana@ag.tamu.edu

The Norman Borlaug Institute for International Agriculture at Texas A&M University designs and implements science based development programs that guide the phases of agricultural industry from production to consumption to fight hunger and poverty among smallholder agricultural communities of the developing world.

Nourish

www.nourishlife.org (415) 561-2141 info@nourishlife.org

Nourish, based out of San Francisco, CA, is an educational program run by WorldLink that seeks to educate and inspire individuals about food sustainability. Nourish uses television, school curriculum design, web content, short films, and teacher and youth trainings to create a sustainable future in agriculture.

The Oakland Institute

www.oaklandinstitute.org Melissa Moore, Communications Director (510) 469-5228 media@oaklandinstitute.org

The Oakland Institute, based in Oakland, CA, is a research and analysis organization committed to fostering debate and inspiring action on pressing social issues like food sustainability, climate change, and poverty. They publish reports on food and agriculture issues around the world, host events, and maintain a blog that presents the latest news from the ground and assessments of policy developments and breaking action.

Oldways

www.oldwayspt.org Rachel Greenstein, Communications Manager (617) 896-4888 rachel@oldwayspt.org

Oldways advocates for healthier eating by educating the public about the benefits of traditional cooking, embracing culture, and heritage. They promote healthy eating based on regional diet pyramids and provide consumers with recipes to incorporate heritage into their diet.

ONE Campaign

www.one.org Ari Goldberg, Media Contact (202) 495-2782 ari.goldberg@one.org

ONE Campaign is an international advocacy organization that takes action to end poverty and diseases, particularly in Africa. With offices across the globe, ONE raises public awareness and partners with government leaders to increase public health, support investments in agriculture and nutrition, and prevent corruption in poverty prevention programs.

The Organic Center

www.organic-center.org Jessica Shade, Director of Science Programs (802) 275-3897 jshade@organic-center.org

The Organic Center is a hub for the most current scientific research on organic agriculture and health. The Center works with academic and government institutions to fill knowledge gaps on sustainable agriculture. Currently, the Center is working to find organic solutions for new diseases appearing in citrus, apple, and pear orchards across the U.S.

Organic Consumers Association

www.organicconsumers.org Ronnie Cummins, National Director (218) 226-4164

Organic Consumers Association (OCA) promotes the interests of organic and socially responsible food consumers throughout the nation. OCA has more than 850,000 members, subscribers, and volunteers. They advocate for the decrease of industrial agriculture and factory farming, the conversion of American agriculture to 30 percent organic by 2015, and the use of renewable, environmentally-friendly energy practices.

The Organic Trade Association

www.ota.com Laura Batcha, CEO and Executive Director (202) 403-8520 Ibatcha@ota.com

The Organic Trade Association (OTA) is a membership-based business association for the organic industry in North America. OTA's mission is to promote and protect organic trade to benefit the environment, farmers, the public, and the economy. OTA represents businesses across the organic supply chain and addresses all things organic, including food, fiber/textiles, personal care products, and new sectors as they develop. More than 60 percent of OTA trade members are small businesses.

Oxfam America

www.oxfamamerica.org Rachel Hayes, Senior Director of Communications and Community Engagement (800) 776-9326 info@oxfamamerica.org

Oxfam America is an international organization that works in more than 90 countries across the world to fight poverty and hunger. Oxfam America assists communities in the event of natural disasters, initiates poverty-reduction campaigns, and educates the public on social injustices.

The Partnership for a Healthier America

www.ahealthieramerica.org (202) 842-900 news@ahealthieramerica.org

The Partnership for a Healthier America (PHA) seeks to reduce the occurrence of childhood obesity. PHA, who has teamed up with First Lady Michelle Obama, provides children with access to safe play areas, works with companies like Reebok and Nike to provide more opportunities for children to be active, and encourages healthy choices

The Permaculture Research Institute

www.permaculturenews.org 61-02-66-886-578 info@permaculturenews.org

The Permaculture Research Institute works with individuals and communities all over the world to expand the use of permaculture-based sustainable agriculture. The Institute provides training and internship opportunities to bring permaculture to farmers around the world.

Pesticide Action Network North America

www.panna.org Sara Knight, Communications Director (510) 788-9020

Pesticide Action Network North America (PAN North America, or PANNA) works to replace the use of hazardous pesticides with ecologically sound and socially just alternatives. As one of five PAN Regional Centers worldwide, PANNA links local and international consumer, labor, health, environment, and agriculture groups into an international citizens' action network.

Pew Charitable Trust's Food Safety Project

www.pewtrusts.org Matt Mulkey, Manager, Communications (202) 862-9864 mmulkey@pewtrusts.org

Pew Charitable Trust's Food Safety Project emphasizes the importance of safety measures focused on prevention and scientifically based management strategies in America's food system. The Trust aims to reduce the risk of food-borne pathogens by strengthening federal laws and enforcement practices.

PolicyLink

www.policylink.org Angela Glover Blackwell, Founder and CEO (212) 629-9570 otilia@policylink.org

PolicyLink connects communities to create sustainable solutions and determine best practices. PolicyLink acts as a national research and action organization to foster economic and social equality.

Postharvest Education Foundation

www.postharvest.org Dr. Lisa Kitinoja, President (916) 708-7218 postharvest@postharvest.org

Postharvest Education Foundation offers training materials, e-learning programs, and mentoring opportunities that help farmers around the world prevent food loss. Their postharvest management guide is available in ten languages, featuring topics such as how to choose the best time for harvest and the advantages of different transportation methods.

The Presbyterian Hunger Program

www.pcusa.org Jessica Maudlin (800) 728-7228 jessica.maudlin@pcusa.org

The Presbyterian Hunger Program works to understand and eliminate the root causes of hunger both in the U.S. and across the world through direct relief, development assistance, and corporate and political engagement. The Program's Campaign for Fair Food advocates for the rights of farm laborers at the bottom of corporate food supply chains.

The Prevention Institute

www.preventioninstitute.org Rob Waters, Chief Communications Officer (510) 444-7738 rob@preventioninstitute.org

The Prevention Institute is a national nonprofit dedicated to fostering community wellness by promoting prevention solutions for a better health system. The Institute promotes healthy food as a key prevention tool and has facilitated the development of public policy initiatives around food accessibility in the U.S.

Rachel's Network

www.rachelsnetwork.org Erica Flock, Communications Manager (202) 659-0846 info@rachelsnetwork.org

Rachel's Network, named to honor the work of *Silent Spring* author Rachel Carson, is a nonprofit organization that promotes women as agents of environmental change. Rachel's Network hosts meetings and retreats for its members in order to share ideas about environmental and agricultural sustainability issues.

Rainforest Alliance

www.ra.org Diane Jukofsky, Vice President of Communications, Marketing, and Education (212) 677-1900 info@ra.org

Rainforest Alliance (RA) uses training and certification to encourage sustainable land-use practices, business models, and consumer purchases across the planet. RA partners with farmers, foresters, and tourism businesses to protect the long-term economic and environmental health of forest communities. RA's product certification is designed to help consumers know that their food was grown by farmers focused on sustainable land management.

Real Food Challenge

www.realfoodchallenge.org David Schwartz, Campaign Director (401) 601-5545 david@realfoodchallenge.org

Real Food Challenge is a national university network of young food activists advocating for a healthy and fair food system. Their primary goal is to allocate US\$1 billion of university food budgets away from junk food and industrial farming and towards local, ecologically sound food sources by 2020.

Real Food Media Project

www.realfoodmedia.org Anna Lappé, Project Director (510) 281-9023 info@realfoodmedia.org

Real Food Media Project has organized a contest for the best short film on food, farming, and sustainability. Part of Food Mythbusters, this project aims to counter misconceptions about the U.S. food system by producing and promoting documentary videos on food.

Restaurant Opportunities Center United

www.rocunited.org Maria Myotte, National Communications Coordinator (212) 243-6900 maria@rocunited.org

Restaurant Opportunities Center (ROC) United fights to improve wages and working conditions for restaurant workers. The organization conducts workplace justice campaigns as well as research and policy work to provide job training and placement for its members.

Revolution Foods

www.revolutionfoods.com Kristin Groos Richmond, Co-Founder and CEO info@revolutionfoods.com

Revolution Foods addresses childhood nutrition by providing meals and educational programs about making healthy eating choices to students and children. Founded by two moms in Oakland, CA, Revolution Foods serves over 1 million meals to school aged children across the U.S. and in retail stores.

The Rodale Institute

www.rodaleinstitute.org Megan Kintzer, Director of Development and Communications (610) 683-1400 info@rodaleinstitute.org

The Rodale Institute, through research and networking, strives to create and share the best practices in organic farming. For the past 60 years, Rodale has managed a farm in rural Kutztown, PA where they conduct scientific studies and educate community members about the value of organic food.

Rural Advancement Foundation International - USA

www.rafiusa.org Scott Marlow, Executive Director (919) 542-1396 smarlow@rafiusa.org

Rural Advancement Foundation International (RAFI) - USA is a nonprofit organization working nationally and internationally to cultivate policies and practices that sustain thriving family farms. The Foundation helps small-scale U.S. farmers transition to organic production and negotiate fair compensation with agribusinesses.

The Rural Coalition

www.ruralco.org Angela Adrar, Programs and Communications Director (202) 628-7160

The Rural Coalition is a grassroots alliance of more than 90 organizations representing farmers and farmworkers advocating for a just and sustainable food system. The coalition works to bring equitable pay and safe working conditions to minority, migrant, and indigenous farm laborers in North America.

Save Our Soils

www.eosta.com Michael Wilde, Communication and Sustainability Manager (310) 180-6355 michael@eosta.com

Save Our Soils is a campaign that works with the U.N. Food and Agriculture Organization's (FAO) Global Soil Partnership program as well as multiple other companies and NGOs. The campaign aims to raise awareness about the importance of soil for a healthy climate, as well as encourage consumers to think about solutions to degraded soils.



The Savory Institute

www.savoryinstitute.com Chris Kerston, Director of Marketing and Communication contact@savoryinstitute.com

The Savory Institute promotes the large-scale restoration of the world's grasslands through holistic management, using properly managed livestock. The Institute conducts research on how proper livestock management can address problems such as poverty and drought.

Seafood Watch

www.seafoodwatch.org Hank Armstrong, Vice President of Communications (831) 648-4800

Seafood Watch is a program created by the Monterey Bay Aquarium that uses scientific criteria, which is updated every six months, to rate the sustainability of seafood across the U.S. and to encourage a healthy and bio-diverse ocean environment.

Seed Savers Exchange

www.seedsavers.org Keith Crotz, Chairman of the Board (563) 382-5990

Seed Savers Exchange is a nonprofit organization that has promoted the preservation and sharing of heirloom seeds for the last 37 years. One of the largest seed banks in the nation, the Exchange operates an 890-acre farm near Decorah, IA.

Share Our Strength

www.nokidhungry.org Lindsey Spindle, Chief Communications and Brand Officer (202) 393-2925 contactus@strength.org

Share Our Strength was founded on Capitol Hill in 1984 in response to the 1984-85 famine in Ethiopia. The organization leads a global fight against hunger and poverty through programs including; No Kid Hungry, ensuring a future where kids have access to healthy food everyday; Cooking Matters, empowering families with the skills to stretch food budgets and cook healthy meals; Dine Out for No Kid Hungry, raising funds to benefit kids at risk of hunger; and more.



Slow Food International

www.slowfood.com Paola Nano, Press Officer 39-329-8321285 p.nano@slowfood.it

Slow Food International is a grassroots organization with supporters in 150 countries around the world that dedicates itself to counter the growing incidence of a fast-food lifestyle. Through community activities, campaigns, and events, Slow Food International works to protect food biodiversity and to raise public awareness of the issues that affect our food system.

Slow Food USA

www.slowfoodusa.org Aimee Thunberg, Director of Communications (718) 260-8000

aimee@slowfoodusa.org

Slow Food USA represents the U.S. in a global Slow Food network of over 150 countries. Slow Food USA, based in New York City, works with volunteers across the country to advance projects that maintain and highlight local food, food cultures, and connect individuals to the land through educational programs and shared meals.

Slow Money

www.slowmoney.org (303) 443-1154 info@slowmoney.org

Slow Money serves as a hub for individuals and organizations interested in investing in a sustainable future. Since 2010, Slow Money has used national, regional, and local events to support investment in over 300 small food businesses across the U.S.

The Small Planet Institute

www.smallplanet.org Frances Moore Lappé, Co-Founder (617) 871-6609 info@smallplanet.org

The Small Planet Institute was founded in 2001 to encourage U.S. citizens to actively participate in a democratic society as well as promote food democracy. The organization identifies important global issues and produces media that features solutions for a sustainable future.

Spoons Across America

www.spoonsacrossamerica.org (212) 245-1145 info@spoonsacrossamerica.org

Spoons Across America uses hands-on education to advocate for healthy eating to children, teachers, and families across the U.S. Based in New York City, NY, Spoons Across America facilitates programs in schools and is a hub for information sharing among experts and educators.

Stone Barns Center for Food & Agriculture

www.stonebarnscenter.org Martha Hodgkins, Communications Director (914) 366-6200 info@stonebarnscenter.org

Stone Barns Center for Food & Agriculture, located just north of New York City, NY, manages an 80-acre farm intended to raise awareness of seasonal and sustainable food, educate farmers on best farming practices, and help children connect to their food.

Sustainable Food Center

www.sustainablefoodcenter.org Elizabeth Winslow, Marketing and Communications Manager (512) 236-0074 x111 elizabeth@sustainablefoodcenter.org

Sustainable Food Center in Austin, TX engages food producers, processors, and consumers to create a healthier, more food secure community. The Center has organic gardening programs, cooking classes, and provides nutritional education to children and adults.

The Sustainable Food Lab

www.sustainablefood.org Susan Sweitzer, Operations Manager (802) 436-4062 susan@sustainablefood.org

The Sustainable Food Lab (SFL) strives to make sustainable food production mainstream by working with big corporations and family farmers around the world to share strategies and collaborate in the areas of tracking carbon emissions, saving water, and more. In addition to consulting services, SFL provides an online toolbox for food producers interested in reducing their carbon footprint.

Sustainable Food Trust

www.sustainablefoodtrust.org Aine Morris, Head of Communications + 44 (0) 117 987 1467 info@sustainablefoodtrust.org

Sustainable Food Trust is working to improve the food system. Through research and examination of the close relationship between farmers, consumers, industry-leaders, and policy-makers the Trust explores solutions for a food production system that causes the least possible harm to both humans and the environment.

Sweet Water Foundation

www.sweetwaterfoundation.com Emmanuel Pratt, Executive Director (773) 349-2489

Sweet Water Foundation is a nonprofit that develops educational programs on sustainability with a focus on urban agriculture and aquaculture in the 21st century. Sweet Water's central theme is "turning waste into community resources," which in turn unleashes the potential of urban agriculture as a vehicle for community development.

Tasting Cultures Foundation

www.tastingcultures.org Sarah K. Khan, Founder and Director info@tastingcultures.org

Tasting Cultures Foundation works with individuals and communities on a national and global scale to develop art and education on food culture. Their Meal by Meal Seed Grants provide small grants to promote agrobiocultural diversity and their Arts of Foodways series connects people to food through exhibits, performance, musical, and culinary events.

Think.Eat.Save

www.thinkeatsave.org

Think.Eat.Save, a collaborative initiative of the U.N. Environment Program (UNEP), U.N. Food and Agriculture Organization (FAO), and other international organizations, works to reverse food loss and food waste by providing consumers, retailers, leaders, and the community with advice and ways to take action to limit wasteful practices. Think.Eat.Saves hopes to reduce the world's "foodprint."

Think Food Group

www.thinkfoodgroup.com Ann McCarthy, Brand and Media Director (202) 638-1910

Think Food Group is an effort by chef José Andrés and Rob Wilder to change the world through food. The Group includes restaurants in multiple U.S. locations and also founded World Central Kitchen, a nonprofit organization that feeds people facing humanitarian crises around the world.

The Union of Concerned Scientists

www.ucsusa.org Rich Hayes, Deputy Communications Director (617) 547-5552 rhayes@ucsusa.org

The Union of Concerned Scientists is an alliance of more than 400,000 citizens and scientists using independent research and scientific analysis to create solutions for a sustainable future. The Union's Prioritize Healthy Food campaign works to create a healthy foods system by challenging the U.S. government to invest in a diverse mix of sustainably cultivated food rather than subsidizing environmentally damaging industrial production.

United Farm Workers

www.ufw.org Maria Machuca, Communications Director (661) 837-9828 media@ufw.org

United Farm Workers (UFW) is centered on integrity, organization, nonviolence, and empowerment. UFW has been working for the rights of farm workers since 1962. They have led campaigns on worker safety, immigration, and food safety.

The U.N. Food and Agriculture Organization

www.fao.org Mario Lubetkin, Director, Office for Corporate Communications 39-06-570-54595 mario.lubetkin@fao.org

The U.N. Food and Agriculture Organization (FAO) is committed to achieving food security for all. The mandate of the FAO is to improve agricultural productivity, contribute to the growth of the world economy, raise levels of nutrition, and better the lives of rural populations.

U.S. Food Sovereignty Alliance

www.usfoodsovereigntyalliance.org info@usfoodsovereigntyalliance.org

U.S. Food Sovereignty Alliance (USFSA) maintains that food and water must be treated as basic human rights and works to reduce corporate control of food production. Through building alliances with food justice groups in the U.S. and abroad; educational campaigns about power imbalances in the food system; and raising awareness about the harm current policies are inflicting on food sovereignty, USFSA hopes to restore traditional ways of growing and eating food as a community.

Wholesome Wave

www.wholesomewave.org Ashley Gaudiano, Manager, Communications & Public Outreach (203) 226-1112 agaudiano@wholesomewave.org

Wholesome Wave was founded in Bridgeport, CT in 2007 by chef and restaurateur Michel Nischan. The organization enables Connecticut residents in low-income communities to access healthy, locally grown foods that improve health and bolster local economies. Through initiatives like their Fruit and Vegetable Prescription Program and Healthy Food Commerce Investments, Wholesome Wave strives to expand regional food access.

WhyHunger

www.whyhunger.org Debbie Grunbaum, Director of Communications (212) 629-0853 debbie@whyhunger.org

WhyHunger based in New York City, NY supports grassroots movements aimed at ending hunger and poverty in areas across the U.S. WhyHunger serves as a resource to community organizations and provides building services, technical and financial support, and information and data.

Winrock International

www.winrock.org Timothy Holder, Communications Officer (501) 280-3000 communications@winrock.org

Winrock International has been helping the poor and developing world since 1985 by providing economic opportunities, protecting natural resources, food security, and fighting human trafficking. Some projects include bringing nutritious food to Salvadoran families and boosting the efficiency of harvesting in Pakistan.

Women Food and Ag Network

www.wfan.org Lee Adcock, Executive Director (515) 460-2477 info@wfan.org

Women Food and Ag Network (WFAN) is an international community of women involved in sustainable agriculture, including farmers, researchers, and advocates. WFAN programs include Women Caring for the Land, a conservation education program targeted towards women landowners, and Harvesting our Potential, an on-farm apprenticeship program that allows women interested in sustainable agriculture to network. The Plate to Politics program encourages women to participate in politics either by advocating for sustainable agriculture or serving on boards or commissions.

The Women's Earth Alliance

www.womensearthalliance.org Melinda Kramer, Founder and Co-Director (510) 859-9106 info@womensearthalliance.org

The Women's Earth Alliance provides resources, training, and funding to female community leaders around the world in order to build self-reliant, environmentally sustainable communities. By empowering female farmers in developing regions, the Alliance works to increase local food security and promote land stewardship.

World Farmers' Organization

www.wfo-oma.org +39 06-4274-1158 info@wfo-oma.org

World Farmers' Organization (WFO) is an international organization "of farmers for farmers," that develops policies which benefit farmers around the world, in particular smallholder farmers. WFO's mission is to contribute to global food security by facilitating cooperation between organizations to improve farmers' position in the value chain around the world, facilitate the organization of producers, and encourage and enable farmers' involvement in sustainable rural development.

World Food Program USA

www.wfpusa.org Aliya Karim, Communications Associate (202) 627-3737

World Food Program (WFP) USA is an organization of the U.N. that seeks to end global hunger. WFP USA serves as a first-responder in times of crisis and also looks for ways to improve long-term food security by providing school meals, nutritional education, and working to improve women's access to food.

World Resources Institute

www.wri.org Benoit Colin, Marketing and Communications Manager (202) 729-7600

World Resources Institute (WRI) is a research institute that works to develop and sustain a healthy environment. WRI analyzes and promotes strategies to increase food production in a sustainable manner and to reduce the impact that food production has on the environment.

STATE-BY-STATE ORGANIZATIONS

The World Rural Forum

www.ruralforum.net + 945 12 13 24 wrfsecretary@ruralforum.net

The World Rural Forum (WRF) is a forum for analysis and a rural development observatory. WRF has agreements with universities, training and research centers, farmers' associations, and NGOs. WRF's work provides reliable analysis of the problems farmers, ranchers, and rural residents face in different regions of the world.

The World Wildlife Fund

www.wwfus.org Terry Macko, Senior Vice President, Marketing and Communications (202) 495-4102 communications@wwfus.org

The World Wildlife Fund (WWF) conserves nature, protects biodiversity, and preserves animal habitats. WWF also reduces environmental and waste impacts through policy change and defends natural resources in governments and businesses. Founded in 1961, WWF now works in 100 countries and has 1.2 million members in the U.S.

Yale Rudd Center for Food Policy and Obesity

www.yale.edu Meg Orciari, Communications Manager (203) 432-8520 megan.orciari@yale.edu

Yale Rudd Center for Food Policy and Obesity is a research and policy group that aims to prevent obesity as well as reduce the stigma that is associated with it. The organization accomplishes these goals through research, advocacy, and grassroots campaigns.

Young Professionals for Agricultural Development

www.ypard.net Marina Cherbonnier, Web and Communications Manager 39-06-570-52278 info@ypard.net

Young Professionals for Agricultural Development (YPARD) operates as a network using on-line and off-line communication. YPARD's mission is to serve as a global collective platform through which young professionals can realize their full potential and contribute proactively toward innovative agricultural development.

Zero Hunger Challenge

www.un.org/en/zerohunger/

Zero Hunger Challenge (ZHC) aims to eliminate hunger in our lifetimes. ZHC is a collaboration between governments, NGOs, civil society organizations, and businesses dedicated to ending hunger. The Challenge encourages partners to scale up their efforts to eliminate hunger and turn the vision of an end to hunger into a reality. This means zero stunted children, 100 percent access to adequate food, sustainable food systems around the world, a 100 percent increase in smallholder productivity and income, and zero lost or wasted food.



ALABAMA

The Bay Area Food Bank

www.bayareafoodbank.org Dave Reaney, Executive Director (251) 653-1617 x106 dreaney@bayareafoodbank.org

The Bay Area Food Bank works along the Central Gulf Coast of Alabama, Florida, and Mississippi. With programs on child nutrition, community gardens, mobile pantries, and disaster relief, the food bank distributes over 16 million pounds of food annually.

E.A.T. South

www.eatsouth.org Denise Greene, Executive Director (334) 422-9331 denise@eatsouth.org

E.A.T. South, which stands for "Educate, Act, and Transform," promotes healthy eating habits for urban youth in Montgomery, AL by educating citizens on how to grow their own food on model farms and school gardens.

Grow Alabama

www.growalabama.com Jerry Spencer, Founder and CEO (205) 266-5130 info@growalabama.com

Grow Alabama is an alliance of over 100 Alabama family farmers committed to making healthy produce available in Alabama and invigorating the local agricultural economy. Produce deliveries are made weekly to homes, offices, and other pickup locations.

Magic City Harvest

www.magiccityharvest.org Paulette Van Matre, Executive Director (205) 591-3663 mchfood@bellsouth.net

Magic City Harvest is a food recovery program that collects and delivers excess perishable foods to Birmingham, AL residents in need. The organization works to promote food security and offers nutrition programs such as the Healthy Kids Healthy Communities initiative and the Jefferson County Health Action Partnership.

The REV Birmingham Urban Food Project

www.revbirmingham.org Atticus Rominger, Chief Public and Investor Relations Officer (205) 572-1370

arominger@revbirmingham.org

The REV Birmingham Urban Food Project is part of a greater economic development and revitalization project for Birmingham, AL. The Urban Food Project works to provide healthy affordable food to underserved areas by establishing farmers' markets and incentivizing grocery and corner stores to stock local foods.

ALASKA

The Alaska Food Coalition

www.foodbankofalaska.org Cara Durr, Alaska Food Coalition Manager (907) 222-3103 afc@foodbankofalaska.org

The Alaska Food Coalition organizes over 80 nonprofits, faith-based groups, and state agencies to help hungry Alaskans meet their nutrition needs by supporting emergency food programs and educating policymakers.

The Alaska Food Policy Council

www.akfoodpolicycouncil.wordpress.com Patrick Likely, Alaska Food Policy Council Coordinator (907) 269-8072

akfoodpolicycouncil@gmail.com

The Alaska Food Policy Council brings together a broad network of individuals and public and private groups to make recommendations and to provide information on mutually beneficial outcomes in food policy.

The Kenai Peninsula Food Bank

www.acsalaska.net Linda Swarner, Executive Director (907) 262-3111 kpfoodbanked@acsalaska.net

The Kenai Peninsula Food Bank is dedicated to raising public awareness concerning hunger issues and providing food to over 72 nonprofit agencies in the Kenai Peninsula of Alaska, an area where over nine percent of people live below the poverty line.

Kids' Kitchen, Inc.

www.kidskitchenak.com Elgin Jones, Executive Director (907) 274-8522 kidskitchen@alaska.net

Kids' Kitchen, Inc., based in Anchorage, AK believes that no child should go hungry. The organization has provided over 1 million free, healthy meals for children since 1996. Founder, Elgin Jones runs Kids' Kitchen with the help of volunteers and donations from the community.

Sitka Local Foods Network

www.sitkalocalfoodsnetwork.org Lisa Sadleir-Hart, President (907) 966-8736 sitkalocalfoodsnetwork@gmail.com

Sitka Local Foods Network supports local, sustainable food in southeastern Alaska. The organization has initiated an array of projects including health summits, food festivals, farmers' markets, community gardens, and education programs.

ARIZONA

The Ajo Center for Sustainable Agriculture

www.ajocsa.com Peter Altshul, Executive Director (520) 387-3132 ajocsa@hotmail.com

The Ajo Center for Sustainable Agriculture in Ajo, AZ is a community-based sustainable food, environment, and social justice organization. Their Backyard Garden Program supports over 50 family gardens through mentoring, workshops, and seed distribution.

The Arizona Nutrition Network

www.eatwellbewell.org Scottie Misner, State EFNEP Coordinator (602) 542-1025 misner@ag.arizona.edu

The Arizona Nutrition Network, initiated by the Arizona Department of Health Services, promotes healthy eating habits to people across Arizona through recipe ideas, food games for kids, and general nutrition information.

Baja Arizona

www.bajaaz.org Kevin Taylor, Executive Director (520) 331-9821 kevin.taylor@bajaaz.org

Baja Arizona, founded in 2000, is a nonprofit that organizes teachers, farmers, and consumers around a common goal to strengthen sustainable agriculture and local food systems in southern Arizona. They have programs on solar cooking and the mainstreaming of ingredients from the desert environment.

Cosechando Bienestar

www.mariposachc.net

Susan Kunz, Program Director and Chief of Health and Wellness (520) 375-6050 skunz@mariposachc.net

Cosechando Bienestar (Harvesting Wellbeing) is a new initiative of the Mariposa Community Health Center in Nogales, AZ that promotes community awareness of local, healthy foods. The program supports home and community gardens and has ties to Nogales Mercado, the new regional farmers market. Community garden leaders receive training from support staff and provide nutritional education to program participants.

Saint Mary's Food Bank Alliance

www.firstfoodbank.org Jerry Brown, Director of Media Relations (877) 249-3033 jjbrown@firstfoodbank.org

Saint Mary's Food Bank Alliance, based in Phoenix, AZ and founded in 1967, is one of the largest and oldest food banks in the U.S. It helps people in need through food distribution, nutrition programs, and catering education.

Waste Not

www.wastenotaz.org Dee Mitten, Executive Director (480) 941-1841 dee@wastenotaz.org

Waste Not specializes in reducing food waste. The organization rescues more than 6,000 pounds of perishable food daily and immediately distributes it to appropriate partner organizations to alleviate hunger in Maricopa County, AZ.

ARKANSAS

The Arkansas Hunger Relief Alliance

www.arhungeralliance.org Caitlin McNally, Community Relations Manager (501) 399-9999 cmcnally@arhungeralliance.org

The Arkansas Hunger Relief Alliance based out of Little Rock, AK works to increase regional food security through food distribution, cooking and nutrition education, and engaging elected officials in food policy issues.

The Arkansas Local Food Network

www.arlocalfoodnetwork.org Alex Handfinger, Director of Operations (501) 291-2769 arlocalfoodnetwork@gmail.com

The Arkansas Local Food Network, which started as the Arkansas Sustainability Network before shifting its focus to food, is a nonprofit dedicated to connecting farmers to consumers and promoting local food. The Network's main programs is an online farmers' market

The Center for Agriculture and Rural Sustainability at the University of Arkansas

www.uark.edu Tom Riley, Director of Policy (501) 671-2080 cars@uark.edu

The Center for Agriculture and Rural Sustainability at the University of Arkansas works to develop sustainable agricultural communities in rural Arkansas through research projects focusing on community prosperity, economic growth, and the food industry.

Feed Fayetteville

www.feedfayetteville.org Adrienne Shaunfield, Executive Director (479) 966-4790 adrienne@feedfayetteville.org

Feed Fayetteville was founded to cultivate solutions to local hunger and childhood obesity and to create community food security. The organization's mission is to create a sustainable local food network. The programs include education for youth and adults on healthy, nutritious foods; a food drive to get healthy food into hungry bellies; and a food recovery initiative.

The Indigenous Food and Agriculture Initiative

www.law.uark.edu/ifai Janie Simms Hipp, Director (479) 575-4699 jhipp@uark.edu

The Indigenous Food and Agriculture Initiative, launched by Janie Simms Hipp at the University of Arkansas Law School in Fayetteville, AK, works to support the agricultural pursuits of tribal youth. The Initiative aims to increase native student university enrollment in food- and agriculture-related disciplines, while creating new food and agriculture academic programs that encompass tribal governance and land rights.

Southern Sustainable Agriculture Working Group

www.ssawg.org Keith Richards, Program Director (479) 587-0888 keith@ssawg.org

The Southern Sustainable Agriculture Working Group was founded in 1991 and is active in 13 southern states. Acting primarily as a hub for organizations working to create a sustainable food system, the Group's annual conference is an opportunity for more than 1,200 people to exchange ideas about sustainable food.

CALIFORNIA

Acta Non Verba: Youth Urban Farm Project

www.anvfarm.org Kelly Carlisle, Founder and Executive Director (510) 972-3276 info@anvfarm.org

Acta Non Verba: Youth Urban Farm Project (ANV) improves the life of innercity youth by engaging them in urban farming. ANV operates a quarter-acre farm in Oakland, CA where youth grades K-8 plan, harvest, plant, and sell the produce. One hundred percent of the proceeds are placed in individual savings accounts for participants.

Alemany Farm

www.alemanyfarm.org Melinda Stockmann, Project Manager (415) 624-9934 community.gardeners@gmail.com

Alemany Farm is a 3.5-acre organic farm in San Francisco, CA that offers volunteer and educational opportunities to local community members. Friends of Alemany Farm focuses on increasing ecological understanding and addressing economic issues by offering urban agriculture job training.

California Climate and Agriculture Network

www.calclimateag.org Julie Jehly, Development & Communications Associate (707) 478-4431 julie@calclimateag.org

California Climate and Agriculture Network (CalCAN) is a coalition of representatives from agricultural, environmental, and food safety organizations that advance policy solutions for issues involving climate change and sustainable agriculture. CalCAN aims to increase funding for research, provide technical assistance, and offer financial incentives for farmers who operate in an energy-efficient manner. CalCAN also works to encourage farmers and sustainable agriculture advocates to participate in the climate change debate.

California Women for Agriculture

www.cawomen4ag.com Meagan Hynes, VP External Relations (916) 441-2910 info@cawomen4ag.com

California Women for Agriculture is the most active volunteer-oriented agriculture organization in California with more than 2,000 members and 20 chapters. The organization promotes the interests of women involved or interested in agriculture throughout the state by helping them to develop policy goals, educating members on agricultural legislative activities, and building relationships with consumers, educators, and government officials throughout the state.

Californians for Pesticide Reform

www.pesticidereform.org Tracey Brieger, Co-Director (510) 788-9025 x6 tracey@pesticidereform.org

Californians for Pesticide Reform (CPR) is a statewide coalition of more than 185 organizations that works to fundamentally shift the way pesticides are used in California. CPR's mission is to improve public health, protect the environment, and advocate for a sustainable and just agriculture system by building a diverse movement across California to change statewide and local pesticide policies and practices.

Center for Agroecology and Sustainable Food Systems

www.ucsc.edu Melissa Betrone, Outreach and Recruitment Coordinator (831) 459-3240 casfs@ucsc.edu

Center for Agroecology and Sustainable Food Systems is an education and research program at the University of California Santa Cruz that aims to create a socially responsible and non-exploitative food system. The Center performs research in areas such as food security, social justice, and economic justice in agriculture. The Center's education programs include university courses and the Life Lab's Garden Classroom for elementary school children.

City Slicker Farms

www.cityslickerfarms.org Cora Lee Garcia, Development and Communications Coordinator (510) 763-4241 info@cityslickerfarms.org

City Slicker Farms seeks to address food insecurity in West Oakland, CA by increasing access to fresh, healthy, and organic food and empowering local low-income residents. Since 2001, City Slicker Farms has coordinated urban farming education programs, backyard garden projects, and sliding-scale farm stands.

Community Alliance with Family Farmers

www.caff.org Megan Sabato, Development and Communications Director (530) 756-8518 info@caff.org

Community Alliance with Family Farmers (CAFF) builds strong partnerships between California's family farmers and their communities in order to build a more sustainable food system. CAFF advocates for issues important to agriculture such as food safety, climate change, and healthy school food on local, state, and national levels. CAFF's initiatives include implementing an educational Farm to School program and offering technical assistance to farmers.

The Cooking Project

www.thecookingproject.org

The Cooking Project is a community-based organization in San Francisco, CA dedicated to teaching kids and young adults fundamental cooking skills. The Project's community of chefs, writers, home cooks, farmers, and growers teach kids how to connect to their food and cook simple, delicious dishes at home.

The Ecology Center

www.ecologycenter.org Raquel Pinderhughes, President (510) 548-2220 erc@ecologycenter.org

The Ecology Center in Berkeley, CA has focused on urban sustainability for the past 43 years. Through education, advocacy, and on-the-ground infrastructure projects, the Ecology Center works on issues including food, farming, climate change, sustainable living, and waste.

Los Angeles Food Policy Council

www.goodfoodla.org Esther Park, Community Outreach Coordinator info@goodfoodla.org

Los Angeles Food Policy Council is a collective initiative fighting for a healthy, affordable, and fair food system in southern California. The Council strives to promote local growers and sustainable agriculture through the implementation of multiple programs such as a Food Hub enterprise which connects low-income consumers to local food.

People's Grocery

www.peoplesgrocery.org Patricia St. Onge, Interim Executive Director (510) 652-7607 info@peoplesgrocery.org

People's Grocery supports public health and economic development by addressing the food system in Oakland, CA. The group runs projects and programs such as the Growing Justice Institute to support local solutions to food insecurity.

Roots of Change

www.rootsofchange.org Michael Dimock, President (510) 285-5639 michael@rootsofchange.org

Roots of Change works to develop and support a network of leaders and institutions in California that are interested in establishing a sustainable food system by 2030. The network includes food producers, businesses, nonprofits, communities, government agencies, and foundations that are changing the way people think about food.

COLORADO

The Colorado Field Institute

www.coloradofieldinstitute.org Dr. Vern Elliott, Chair (719) 849-1458 coloradofieldinstitute@gmail.com

The Colorado Field Institute gives lectures, provides educational field experience, and researches local plants and wildlife with the aim of preserving the natural and cultural environment of the San Luis Valley and promoting sustainable economic development.

Food Rescue Alliance

www.foodrescuealliance.org Kyle Huelsman, Executive Director and Co-Founder (303) 328-5638 info@foodrescuealliance.org

Food Rescue Alliance is committed to building a more just and less wasteful food system in Colorado. With chapters in Boulder, Denver, and Colorado Springs, the alliance uses bicycles to transport excess perishable food directly to shelters and soup kitchens, eliminating any additional waste or delay created by a central processing facility.

Foraged Feast

www.foragedfeast.org Dany Rossman, Communication and Marketing Manager (720) 984-4118

info@foragedfeast.org

Foraged Feast is a Denver-based food recovery project that gathers and distributes excess local produce from farmers markets and local distributors, and harvests unwanted, fresh fruit from private and public spaces to underserved community members. By sharing abundant resources, Foraged Feast can connect local food to local needs.

The GrowHaus

www.thegrowhaus.com Coby Gould, Executive Director (720) 515-4751

reachout@thegrowhaus.com

The GrowHaus is a nonprofit indoor urban farm operating out of a 20,000 square foot greenhouse in Denver, CO. GrowHaus is committed to promoting and teaching about healthy, sustainable foods through food production, public workshops, and service learning programs.

The Growing Project

www.thegrowingproject.org Dana Guber, Executive Director (970) 587-3827 info@thegrowingproject.org

The Growing Project works to address food insecurity in Larimer County by making fresh, regional food more accessible to community members. This is achieved through establishing community gardens; providing educational programs on nutrition, sustainable agriculture, and permaculture; and leading advocacy efforts that promote community access to locally grown food.

Grow Local Colorado

www.growlocalcolorado.org Dana Miller, Director (720) 837-6237 dana@growlocalcolorado.org

Grow Local Colorado is formed by volunteers committed to local food, strong communities, and sustainable economies. Grow Local Colorado organizes edible community gardens, contributes to local food banks, and provides seasonal recipes.

Hunger Free Colorado

www.hungerfreecolorado.org Michelle Ray, Director of Communications (303) 228-7949 michelle@hungerfreecolorado.org

Hunger Free Colorado works to alleviate hunger and improve nutrition by bringing together families, individuals, government agencies, and community organizations. Initiatives like the Hunger Free Hotline and Your Neighborhood Food Truck streamline the registration process, making it easier for hungry people to get assistance.

MM Local

www.mmlocalfoods.com Ben Mustin, Co-Founder (720) 235-8320 LocalInfo@mmlocalfoods.com

MM Local works with Colorado family farmers to preserve organic fruits and vegetables and market them through selected retailers. Their website features profiles on participating farmers as well as suggested recipes.



CONNECTICUT

Billings Forge Community Works

www.billingsforgeworks.org Cary Wheaton, Executive Director (860) 548-9877 cary@billingsforgeworks.org

Billings Forge Community Works (BFCW) promotes access to healthy food and develops economically sustainable social enterprises that help combat homelessness and hunger in Connecticut. The kitchen at BFCW sources produce and herbs from local farmers and offers catering services, cooking classes, and culinary training.

Connecticut FarmLink

www.farmlink.uconn.edu Jane M. Slupecki, Connecticut Department of Agriculture (860) 713-2588 jane.slupecki@ct.gov

Connecticut FarmLink is a program devoted to keeping family farmland in production between generations. By connecting people farm owners with aspiring farmers, FarmLink empowers a new generation of farmers to pursue land stewardship and farming.

The Connecticut Food Bank

www.ctfoodbank.org Nancy Carrington, President and CEO (203) 469-5000 cfb@ctfoodbank.org

The Connecticut Food Bank, headquartered in East Haven, CT and founded in 1982, partners with the community, the private sector, and individuals to save food from waste and distribute it to over 600 hunger relief organizations. The Food Bank is the largest food aid provider in Connecticut.

End Hunger Connecticut!

www.endhungerct.org Lucy Nolan, Executive Director (860) 560-2100 endhunger@endhungerct.org

End Hunger Connecticut! (EHC!) concentrates on advocacy, outreach, and other educational and research efforts to establish a dynamic database of anti-hunger resources for the public and policymakers. EHC!'s work supports the implementation of federal food assistance programs and policies that will enable families statewide to move toward food security and self-sufficiency by highlighting the importance of food and nutrition issues.

MetroCrops

www.metrocrops.com Laura Sterling, Marketing Assistant (203) 642-4016 laura@metrocrops.com

MetroCrops, based at the University of Connecticut, is an innovative, urban, high-density farming initiative focused on growing salads greens. Using hydroponic and LED technology, MetroCrops plans to make use of excess urban building space to provide communities with fresh local produce year round.

New Haven Farms

www.newhavenfarms.org Rebecca Kline, Executive Director (203) 915-1892

executivedirector@newhavenfarms.org

New Haven Farms is a nonprofit organization that hosts on-farm wellness programs combining agricultural, nutritional, and cooking education to combat the intersecting crises of diabetes, obesity, environmental degradation, and poverty. Consisting of eight farms, the organization grows organic fruits and vegetables and distributes them to families that are affected by poverty or individuals who are at-risk for chronic diseases.

DELAWARE

The Delaware Center for Horticulture

www.thedch.org Andrea Miller, Communications Coordinator (302) 658-6262 amiller@thedch.org

The Delaware Center for Horticulture is a community organization promoting gardening and conservation in many low-income Delaware neighborhoods through the development of community gardens, parks, and other public spaces.

Delaware Future Farmers of America Association

www.delawareffa.org Stacey Hofmann, Executive Secretary (302) 857-6493 shofmann@delawareffa.org

Delaware Future Farmers of America Association is the local chapter of a national organization dedicated to helping young people find success through agriscience education. High school-aged members learn about agriculture through classroom education and hands-on experience while developing leadership potential and future career skills.

The Delaware Urban Food and Farm Coalition

www.thedch.org Tara Tracy, Community Gardens and Urban Agricultural Manager (302) 658-6262 ttracy@thedch.org

The Delaware Urban Food and Farm Coalition operates a 1,400 square foot urban farm in Wilmington, DE. The Coalition's mission includes encouraging the production of fruits and vegetables in northern Delaware, improving access to fresh food in underserved communities, and providing nutritional education to area residents.

The Food Bank of Delaware

www.fbd.org Patricia Beebe, President and CEO (302) 294-0184 foodbank@fbd.org

The Food Bank of Delaware contributes to feeding programs while using food service education and hunger advocacy to promote long-term solutions. The food bank also partners with local grocery stores to run a food recovery program that provides fresh produce to its clients.

The Fruit and Vegetable Growers Association of Delaware

www.delawarefruitvegetable.wordpress.com David Marvel, Vice President (302) 381-4811

dmarvel@bwwonline.net

The Fruit and Vegetable Growers Association of Delaware encourages improvement in the production and marketing of fruits and vegetables throughout the state of Delaware. The association seeks to educate state residents about the health benefits of fruit and vegetable consumption and supports nutrition programs aimed at providing increased access to fruits and vegetables to children.

FLORIDA

The Florida Academy of Nutrition and Dietetics

www.eatrightflorida.org Christine Stapell, Executive Director (850) 386-8850 cstapell@eatrightflorida.org

The Florida Academy of Nutrition and Dietetics is an association of nutrition professionals aiming to provide the best possible nutritional information to people in Florida by engaging with lawmakers and the private sector. Members attend an annual symposium, workshops, and networking events.

Florida Impact

www.flImpact.org Rafi Susi, Communications Coordinator (850) 309-1488 Rafi@FLImpact.org

Florida Impact, based in Tallahassee, FL has been fighting poverty and hunger since 1979. Through organizing communities, engaging policymakers, and conducting outreach programs, Florida Impact aims to end child hunger in Florida.

Florida Introduces Physical Activity and Nutrition to Youth

www.flipany.org Lynne Kunins, President and CEO (954) 636-2388 info@flipany.org

Florida Introduces Physical Activity and Nutrition to Youth (FLIPANY) aims to engage youth and families in physical activity, nutrition education, and advocacy for policies that encourage active and healthy lifestyles. FLIPANY collaborates with parks, community centers, and other social services agencies to offer programs including classes on cooking, eating healthy on a budget, and physical education.

Florida Organic Growers

www.foginfo.org Jenni Williams, Communications Director (352) 377-6345 jenni@foginfo.org

Florida Organic Growers is a nonprofit organization promoting sustainable agriculture and social justice through educational community farms, food assistance initiatives that encourage the consumption of healthy organic produce, and food justice workshops for farmers.

The Florida Research Center for Agricultural Sustainability, Inc

www.flaresearch.com Robert C. Adair, Jr., Executive Director (772) 562-3802 bob@flaresearch.com

The Florida Research Center for Agricultural Sustainability, Inc (FLARES) works to develop sustainable agriculture practices based on research and field tests in collaboration with local farmers, government agencies, educational institutions, and private corporations.

The Harry Chapin Food Bank

www.harrychapinfoodbank.org Al Brislain, President and CEO (239) 334-7007 albrislain@harrychapinfoodbank.org

The Harry Chapin Food Bank of southwest Florida fights hunger through a network of over 150 food aid organizations including shelters, soup kitchens, and disaster relief agencies.

GEORGIA

The Atlanta Community Food Bank

www.acfb.org Bill Bolling, Founder and Executive Director (404) 892-9822 info@acfb.org The Atlanta Community Food Bank prov

The Atlanta Community Food Bank provides food to relief organizations and engages with the community through fundraising, community gardens, educational workshops, and job placement.

Georgia Coalition for Physical Activity and Nutrition

www.g-pan.org Karen Kierath, Director of Operations (678) 476-3796 k-kierath@g-pan.org

The Georgia Coalition for Physical Activity and Nutrition (GPAN) actively combats obesity and chronic diseases associated with obesity through its network of professionals and students who specialize in healthcare, nutrition, recreation, education, and business. GPApublic recognition by schools, the private sector, policymakers, and the larger community to support and implement programs and policies that foster active, healthy lifestyles.

The Georgia Food Oasis

www.georgiafoodoasis.org Cicely Garrett, Food Systems Innovation Manager (678) 553-5982 georgiafoodoasis@gmail.com

The Georgia Food Oasis program is a collaboration among several community organizations and businesses to help consumers eat more healthy foods. Through an eat, cook, grow strategy the program uses the expertise of doctors, chefs, and farmers to teach how to grow and cook healthy foods.

Georgia Organics

www.georgiaorganics.org Brooke Hatfield, Communications Coordinator (678) 702-0400 brooke@georgiaorganics.org

Georgia Organics, based out of Atlanta, GA, uses farmer mentorship programs, instructional videos, and outreach events to connect Georgia farmers to Georgia consumers and to contribute to a more sustainable and healthy food system.

The Georgia Sustainable Agriculture Consortium

www.uga.edu Julia Gaskin, Sustainable Agriculture Coordinator (706) 542-1401 jgaskin@uga.edu

The Georgia Sustainable Agriculture Consortium at the University of Georgia aims to promote the development of locally oriented agroecological food systems by serving as a professional network and conducting scientific research.

The Georgia Young Farmers Association

www.georgiayoungfarmers.org John Allen Bailey, Executive Secretary (229) 386-3429 jbailey@gagged.org

The Georgia Young Farmers Association works to educate and unite youth interested in pursuing agriculture. The Association links youth with experienced agricultural educators and provides hand-on training, classroom education, leadership, and networking opportunities to members.

The Savannah Food Co-Op

www.savannahfoodcoop.com Carmen Vazquez, Volunteer Coordinator (912) 373-6075 managers@savannahfoodcoop.com

The Savannah Food Co-Op was formed in 2007 by mothers concerned about access to healthy food in Savannah, GA. Members gain access to healthy, locally produced food at reduced prices and become part of a community interested in advancing sustainable food and healthy lifestyles.



Truly Living Well

www.trulylivingwell.com

Truly Living Well (TLW), based in Atlanta, GA, connects people to food and the land through local food production. TLW creates stronger communities through education, economic development, and protecting the environment and serves as a model for local, sustainable food systems in urban environments.

Well FED Savannah

www.wellfedsavannah.com (912) 480-4345 info@wellfedsavannah.com

Well FED Savannah is Savannah's "largest and most comprehensive food, dining, and healthy living magazine." The magazine, which is free to the public, reports on a range of topics including gardening and how to make smart food choices. Well FED also publishes guides on local eateries and bars.

HAWAII

Aloha Harvest

www.alohaharvest.org Kuulei Williams, Executive Director (808) 537-6945 kuulei@alohaharvest.org

Aloha Harvest is a nonprofit organization in Oahu, HI founded in 1999 to rescue food that would be wasted by restaurants, food distributors, hotels, and other businesses. The organization picks up food from more than 230 donors and delivers it to social agencies. Aloha Harvest has collected over 12.7 million pounds of food to date.

Hawaii Organic Farming Association

www.hawaiiorganic.org Mark Fergusson, President (808) 969-7789 hofa@hawaiiorganic.org

Hawaii Organic Farming Association (HOFA) promotes organic farming and sustainability throughout the state of Hawaii. Through education and research, HOFA works to support sustainable agriculture and stewardship of the land.

The Hawaii Public Seed Initiative

www.kohalacenter.org Lyn Howe, Coordinator (808) 756-5310 seedproject@kohalacenter.org

The Hawaii Public Seed Initiative helps farmers and their communities to harvest, store, and preserve public seeds. Through a range of programming including seed exchanges, the Initiative aims to increase food production and improve food quality.

Kokua Hawaii Foundation

www.kokuahawaiifoundation.org Kelly Perry, Volunteer and Outreach Coordinator (808) 637-3038

info@kokuahawaiifoundation.org

Kokua Hawaii Foundation is a nonprofit organization that works to bring environmental education programming into schools and communities around the state of Hawaii. The Foundation's farm to school initiative, INA In Schools, incorporates school gardens into classroom learning, supports nutrition education, and teaches children about where food comes from.

Malama Kauai

www.malamakauai.org Keone Kealoha, Executive Director (808) 828-0685 info@malamakauai.org

Malama Kauai is a nonprofit organization on the island of Kauai, HI that works to strengthen the local food system while highlighting community and culture. Programs include support for youth pursuing careers in sustainability, a sustainable business network, and community and school gardens.

IDAHO

Feed the Gap

www.feedthegap.org Anne Grenke Glass, Founder and President (503) 929-9998 feedthegap@gmail.com

Feed the Gap focuses on ending child hunger in Idaho. The group supports organizations working to combat child hunger by providing financial resources and filling gaps in budgets.

The Idaho Foodbank

www.idahofoodbank.org Karen Vauk, President and CEO (208) 336-9643 info@idahofoodbank.org

The Idaho Foodbank is the largest hunger relief organization in the state of Idaho and works with more than 200 nonprofit partners that include food pantries, community kitchens, and shelters. Each year, the Foodbank distributes more than 10 million pounds of food and serves an estimated 100,000 people per month.

Idaho Hunger Relief Task Force

www.idahohunger.org Kathy Gardner, Director (208) 447-8218 info@idahohunger.org

Idaho Hunger Relief Task Force aims to promote food security for Idaho residents by encouraging the public and private sectors to collaborate and utilize resources to combat hunger. The task force works in six policy and program areas that include; examining hunger and its root causes; raising public awareness about hunger; supporting the development of anti-hunger programs and policies; promoting cross-program collaboration; and making the Idaho legislature aware of food security issues.

Rural Roots

www.ruralroots.org Amanda Snyder, Secretary (208) 883-3462 RRboardsec@ruralroots.org

Rural Roots is a nonprofit organization promoting a sustainable food system across Idaho and eastern Washington and Oregon. The organization brings together smallholder farmers and their allies within the food industry for advocacy and activist networking.

Six Rivers Market

www.sixriversmarket.org Karen Forsythe, Owner (208) 946-5562 info@sixriversmarket.org

Six Rivers Market is a cooperative supported by member producers and consumers to increase access to local, sustainably grown food within 150 miles of Sandpoint, ID. Through Six Rivers, buyers can order food directly from northern Idaho producers, and the cooperative coordinates pickups every Wednesday at a central location.

ILLINOIS

The Food Circle

www.mgrf.org Rachel O'Konis Ruttenberg, Chicago Director (773) 313-0075 rruttenberg@mgrf.org

The Food Circle, a program of MGR Youth Empowerment, recovers fresh produce from Chicago area grocery stores and distributes it to community members in need. By working with local youth volunteers and facilitating educational discussions after food distributions, the program empowers young people to address food waste and food insecurity in their own neighborhoods.

I Grow Chicago

www.igrowchicago.org Robbin Carroll, Co-Founder and President (312) 286-7392 contact@igrowchicago.org

I Grow Chicago offers programming that includes urban agriculture and nutrition education, giving youth and at-risk community members a safe environment. They have established over 50 community gardens and worked with more than 1,000 local residents as part of their mission to eradicate poverty and provide job training and employment.

Illinois Food Scrap Coalition

www.illinoiscomposts.org Mary S. Allen, Recycling and Education Director (847) 724-9205 illinoiscomposts@gmail.com

Illinois Food Scrap Coalition focuses on advocacy and the development of programs and policies to advance Illinois' composting initiatives. The Coalition hosts forums and conferences, published a how-to guide for restaurants

on composting, and established "Food Scrap Composting Challenges and Solutions in Illinois.

Illinois Stewardship Alliance

www.ilstewards.org Wes King, Executive Director (217) 528-1563 wes@ilstewards.org

Illinois Stewardship Alliance advocates for fair living wages for farmers and better local food education in schools. The Alliance is a partnership among food producers, organizations, and citizens focused on policy development.

Purple Asparagus

www.purpleasparagus.com Melissa Graham, Founding Executive Director (312) 906-7622 info@purpleasparagus.com

Purple Asparagus is a Chicago, IL nonprofit organization working to provide education in nutritious and sustainable eating. Through programs that include cooking and direct connections to local farmers, Purple Asparagus brings this mission to schools, farmers' markets, and community organizations.

INDIANA

Feeding Indiana's Hungry

www.feedingindianashungry.org Emily Weikert Bryant, Executive Director (317) 396-9355

ewbryant@feedingindianashungry.org

Feeding Indiana's Hungry is a network of food banks and hunger relief organizations. The network founded the Million Meals program in partnership with Indiana Pork and the Indiana Soybean Alliance to provide 1 million meals per year to Indiana residents experiencing hunger.

Food Coalition of Central Indiana

www.indyfoodfarmfamily.org April Hammerand, Program Manager (317) 417-3449 dependablefood@gmail.com

Food Coalition of Central Indiana works to improve access to local, healthy food by uniting groups and individuals concerned with the regional food system. The grassroots organization put together the *Indy Local Food Guide*, which connects farmers to customers, restaurants, and vendors in Indianapolis, IN.

The Local Growers Guild

www.localgrowers.org Megan Hutchison, Guild Manager (812) 585-3663 localgrowers@localgrowers.org

The Local Growers Guild is a cooperative of farmers, sellers, and communities that strives to support local food economies through education, direct support, and marketing connections. Methods include small-scale farmer advocacy, an online buying club, exchange of information and expertise, and monthly potluck gatherings.

Second Helpings

www.secondhelpings.org Mary Parks, Volunteer Manager (317) 632-2664 staff@secondhelpings.org

Second Helpings is an Indiana nonprofit organization that rescues would-be food waste from wholesalers, retailers, and restaurants and turns it into hot meals for people in need. They also offer a free culinary job training program for the underemployed or unemployed and serve 3,500 hot meals per day.

The Townsend Food Project

www.townsendfoodproject.org (765) 965-5800

townsendfoodproject@gmail.com

The Townsend Food Project in North Richmond, IN began in 2012 to support a just, local food system and improve health equality among area residents. They organize a weekly farmers' market, hold cooking classes and community food celebrations, and involve area residents through internships and publishing the *Townsend Neighborhood Cookbook*.

IOWA

Eat Greater Des Moines

www.eatgreaterdesmoines.org Aubrey Martinez Alvarez, MPA, Director (515) 491-1891 aalvarez@dmreligious.org

Eat Greater Des Moines is an organization advocating for a sustainable, accessible food system in central lowa. They have campaigns for a variety of related causes including food policy, health and nutrition, food access and hunger, community outreach, and business development.

Food Bank of Iowa

www.foodbankiowa.org Christina Zink, Communications Manager (515) 564-0330 czink@foodbankiowa.org

Food Bank of Iowa is one of the state's largest hunger relief organizations. The Food Bank coordinates donors, government funding, and partner agencies to help end hunger in Iowa. Their mobile pantry program offers food pantry services to areas without access to food distribution programs.

The Iowa Food Hub

www.iowafoodhub.com Nick Mabe, Food Hub Coordinator (563) 203-1856 sales@iowafoodhub.com

The lowa Food Hub is a nonprofit organization that helps local farmers distribute and market their products through a farm-to-school lunch program and a number of direct connections to consumers. They focus on improving food access, creating jobs in the region, and conducting research for local farmers.

The Iowa Food Systems Council

www.iowafoodsystemscouncil.org Jason Grimm, President (515) 423-0660 iowafoodsystemscouncil@gmail.com

The lowa Food Systems Council works on policy, research, and program recommendations to create a just and diverse food system in lowa. The council was founded in 2000 as a short-term state-sponsored effort, but the group has continued to be run independently by producers, processors, academics, and many others.

Table to Table

www.table2table.org David Wellendorf, Volunteer Coordinator (319) 337-3400 mail@table2table.org

Table to Table is an Iowa City, IA food rescue organization that gives would-be wasted food to those in need. Table to Table saved over 1 million pounds of food in 2013 by rescuing unused food from a range of partners including McDonald's, Kentucky Fried Chicken, and local farmers markets.

KANSAS

Grains for Hope

www.grainsforhope.org Carol Spangler, Program Director spanglec@usd113.org

Grains for Hope is an organization started by high school students in Sabetha, KS that works internationally to eradicate global hunger. Over the past decade, the student group has sent 25 tons of fortified grain products from Kansas to those in need in Mozambigue.

Kansas Association of Community Action Programs

www.kacap.org Jesyca Rodenberg, Communications and Outreach Director (785) 234-0878 jesyca@kacap.org

Kansas Association of Community Action Programs (KACAP) is a membership association in Kansas that aims to end poverty by connecting local, state, private, and federal efforts to provide low-income individuals access to resources and opportunities so they may achieve economic stability. KACAP partners with Kansas Action for Children to address food insecurity among youth and aims to raise awareness about and support for federal food assistance programs.

The Kansas Food Bank

www.kansasfoodbank.org Debi Kreutzman, Community Relations Manager (316) 265-3663 debikreutzman@kansasfoodbank.org

The Kansas Food Bank has served the state's 85 counties since 1984, partnering with 500 smaller anti-hunger organizations. Each week, they help distribute food to more than 137,000 people in need.

Kansas Rural Center

www.kansasruralcenter.org Joanna Voigt, Communications and Program Coordinator (785) 873-3431 info@kansasruralcenter.org

Kansas Rural Center brings the state's farmers together in an effort to support family farms, their communities' economies, and a healthy food system. They sponsor research on different systems of farming, offer advice to farmers on new techniques and strategies, and advocate for pollinator conservation.

KENTUCKY

Community Farm Alliance

www.communityfarmalliance.org Wendi Badger, CFA Executive Assistant (502) 223-3655 wendi@cfaky.org

Community Farm Alliance advocates for better access to sustainably produced food by connecting farmers, consumers, communities, and their legislators. Programming includes a farm-to-school campaign that delivers local food to public schools and a Locally Integrated Food Economy initiative that helped form Louisville's Food Policy Council.

Faith Feeds

www.faithfeedslex.org Jennifer Erena, Executive Director (859) 444-4769 jennifer.erena@ faithfeedslex.org

Faith Feeds repurposes almost 100,000 pounds of produce per year that would otherwise be wasted to support the hungry in central Kentucky communities. Saving fresh food from farmers' markets and other partners, the group delivers a continuous supply of donations to established food banks and free hot meal services.

The Food Literacy Project

www.foodliteracyproject.org Joelle Johnson, Program and Outreach Coordinator (502) 491-0072 joelle@foodliteracyproject.org

The Food Literacy Project strengthens the connection between the Louisville, KY community and their food through farm-based experiential education programs on food and agriculture. They offer classes for schools, community groups, and educators.

Kentucky Women in Agriculture

www.kywomeninag.com Sandy Gardner, Vice President (877) 266-8823 sandra.gardner@ky.gov

Kentucky Women in Agriculture is a nonprofit organization that works to empower women working in food production and agriculture. The organization strives to promote fellowship among female agriculturalists while providing educational opportunities and preparing members for leadership roles.

Organic Association of Kentucky

www.oak-ky.org Larry Brandenburg, President (502) 738-0510 Idblouisville@yahoo.com

Organic Association of Kentucky (OAK) supports organic farming in the state by providing information, advisory services, education, and research to help sustainable farmers. OAK member farms attend workshops and conferences to build an environmentally and economically strong community.

LOUISIANA

The Central Louisiana Local Foods Initiative

John Cotton Dean, Regional Food Systems Planner (318) 441-3424 jdean@cenla.org

The Central Louisiana Local Foods Initiative works to support the regional food economy, educating and engaging communities in the process. Their projects include Fresh Central, a local food information resource; entrepreneurship training; and food deliveries to low-income residents in rural areas.

Community Kitchen Collective

www.commiekitsch.org Nicola Krebill, Founder (504) 383-3349 kitchen@commiekitsch.org

Community Kitchen Collective serves hot meals to those in need in New Orleans, LA by bringing together projects that combat food waste and hunger. The Collective's mission is to bring lasting social change by fighting poverty, racism, and violence through partnerships with cooks, farmers, and community organizers.

John Besh Foundation

www.chefjohnbesh.com Lauren Navarro, Assistant Director of Communications (504) 299-9777 Inavarro@chefjohnbesh.com

John Besh Foundation provides financial assistance to projects that build communities and preserve the culture of New Orleans, LA. The Foundation's most recent initiative grants microloans to local farmers in an effort to combat the financial barriers to sustainable agriculture.

The Renaissance Project

therenaissanceproject.la Greta Gladney, President and Executive Director (505) 942-2500 info@therenaissanceproject.la

The Renaissance Project is a native-New Orleans, nonprofit community development organization focused on integrated programs for poverty alleviation. The Project works to improve the quality of life in low-income communities of color through increasing access healthy food, improving educational opportunities, and creating economic opportunities.

Second Harvest Food Bank

www.secondharvest.org Natalie Jayroe, President and CEO (504) 734-1322 help@secondharvest.org

Second Harvest Food Bank, the largest anti-hunger network in southern Louisiana, works to end hunger by providing food access, advocacy, education, and disaster relief. Second Harvest provides food to 300 partner agencies and direct food access to community members across 23 parishes in order to serve the one in six households in Louisiana who are at risk of hunger.

MAINE

Cultivating Community

www.cultivatingcommunity.org Stephanie Aquilina, Project Manager (207) 761-4769

stephanie@cultivatingcommunity.org

Cultivating Community is a Portland, ME nonprofit organization that supports environmental and social justice by growing food in their urban community and school gardens. They train new leaders and farmers to fight hunger by building sustainable communities.

Focus on Agriculture in Rural Maine Schools

www.mefarms.org Heather Burt, Executive Director (207) 380-6320 heather@mefarms.org

Focus on Agriculture in Rural Maine Schools (FARMS) has been building sustainable communities since 2004 through educational programs such as Harvest Lunches and garden-based curricula in schools. Their initiatives emphasize nutrition, gardening, cooking, and bringing local food to school cafeterias.

Food and Medicine

www.foodandmedicine.org Martin Chartrand, Organizer (207) 989-5860 martin@foodandmedicine.org Food and Medicine brings toget

Food and Medicine brings together unions, farmers, community groups, small businesses, and faith-based organizations to advocate for local food in Brewer, ME. Their mission also encompasses education and advocacy on labor issues, such as wage theft and unemployment.

Food for Maine's Future

www.foodformainesfuture.net Bob St. Peter, Executive Director (207) 244-0908 bob@foodformainesfuture.net

Food for Maine's Future aims to give people control of their own food systems through community organizing, politics, and policy around food issues. The group is founded on anti-oppression values and connects issues in Maine's food system, such as genetic engineering and seed saving, to global reform movements.

Good Shepherd Food Bank

www.gsfb.org Clara Whitney, Communications and Advocacy Manager (207) 782-3554 cwhitney@gsfb.org

Good Shepherd Food Bank redistributes millions of pounds of surplus food from local farmers and manufacturers within Maine's local food industry to low-income residents across the state. The organization also engages in advocacy, nutrition education, and strategic partnerships to address the root causes of hunger.



WWW.JAMESBEARD.ORG

The Gulf of Maine Research Institute's Sustainable Seafood Initiative www.gmri.org

Jen Levin, Sustainable Seafood Program Manager (207) 228-1688 jlevin@gmri.org

The Gulf of Maine Research Institute's Sustainable Seafood Initiative works with harvesters, processors, retailers, and conservation organizations to ensure the ecological and economic stability of Maine's coastal seafood industries. They created the "Gulf of Maine Responsibly Harvested" food label, which helps consumers make sustainable choices and creates a system that rewards seafood companies committed to reducing their ecological impacts.

The Maine Aquaculture Innovation Center

www.maineaquaculture.org Christopher V. Davis, Executive Director (207) 832-1075 cdavis@midcoast.com

The Maine Aquaculture Innovation Center (MAIC) was formed with the support of the Maine State Legislature in 1988 and is housed in the University of Maine's office in Orono. MAIC supports applied aquaculture research, assists in policy research and advocacy, and acts as a clearinghouse for aquaculture information.

The Maine Grain Alliance

www.mainegrainalliance.com Amber Lambke, Executive Director (207) 629-7182 amber@mainegrainalliance.com

The Maine Grain Alliance (MGA) in Skowhegan, ME preserves and promotes the production and use of grains. By coordinating annual conferences and celebrations, MGA brings together farmers, chefs, bakers, and academics to share knowledge about growing grains and baking breads.

The Maine Lobstermen's Association

www.mainelobstermen.org Patrice McCarron, Executive Director (207) 967-4555 info@mainelobstermen.org

The Maine Lobstermen's Association represents 1,200 lobstermen on the east coast of Maine and strives to protect fishing traditions and lobster resources. The MLA advocates for the rights of lobstermen and keeps members up-to-date on the latest policy developments and sustainable fishing practices.

Washington County Food and Fuel Alliance

www.foodandfuelalliance.com Gini King, Coordinator (207) 255-1336 giniking@mgemaine.com

Washington County Food and Fuel Alliance in eastern Maine promotes access to healthy food and networking for a more secure food system. They connect food pantries in the area and currently have a campaign to help families, schools, and commercial farmers build greenhouses.

MARYLAND

Baltimore Free Farm

www.baltimorefreefarm.org (410) 575-4233 collective@baltimorefreefarm.org

Baltimore Free Farm is an urban agriculture project that works with nature rather than against it and presents an alternative to the conventional commercial food system. The Farm's garden spaces provides free plots to community members. Every Wednesday, the Farm organizes a food rescue mission, saving 300 to 500 pounds of would-be wasted food, and redistributes it to communities in need.

Eco City Farms

www.ecocityfarms.org Amanda West, Operations Manager (304) 703-2380 amanda@ecocityfarms.org

Eco City Farms (ECO) is an educational nonprofit organization designed to serve as a prototype for urban farming. Through a summer youth program, urban agriculture training classes, and a farm-to-school program, ECO promotes and advocates for nutrition and increased food security.

Food Link, Inc.

www.foodlinkmaryland.org Linda K. Wetz, Secretary (916) 228-2554 Ikw@arinc.com

Food Link, Inc. of Annapolis, MD is an emergency hunger relief organization established in 1991. The group supports individuals without access to food by delivering over two million pounds of food each year to anti-hunger agencies and directly to patrons.

Maryland Organic Food & Farming Association

www.marylandorganic.org Holly Heintz Budd, Chair (443) 975-4181 budd13@verizon.net

Maryland Organic Food & Farming Association connects growers, retailers, and consumers behind an educational mission to promote organic and sustainable farming and food. The Association advises growers on organic certification and benefits to help build regional farming policy.

Real Food Farm

www.realfoodfarm.org Shelley White, Program Coordinator (443) 531-8346 rffcommunity@civicworks.com

Real Food Farm, located on six acres in northeast Baltimore, MD is helping to develop a just and sustainable food system by improving food access and teaching youth about food production. They offer field trips and hands-on farm experiences to youth and seek to make local food economically viable.

MASSACHUSETTS

Food for Free

www.foodforfree.org Veronica Barron, Administrative and Events Coordinator (617) 868-2900 veronica@foodforfree.org

Food for Free in Cambridge, MA rescues and redistributes food waste to local food pantries and anti-hunger organizations. The organization provides direct home deliveries to clients and partners with Lindentree Farm to produce nutrient-dense donated-food.

The Food Project

www.thefoodproject.org Angela Lett, Director of Development and External Communications (781) 259-8621 x2 alett@thefoodproject.org

The Food Project operates four organic community supported agriculture (CSA) farms across Massachusetts in an effort to build communities for a sustainable food system and to provide youth with leadership opportunities. Their farms grow more than 250,000 pounds of produce per year, and they donate a guarter to hunger relief groups.

Gaining Ground

www.gainingground.org Fan Watkinson, Program Manager (978) 610-6086 fan@gainingground.org

Gaining Ground in Concord, MA grows and donates organic produce to those in need. The majority of their produce helps shelters, food pantries, and meal programs within 20 miles of the farm, and the nonprofit seeks to educate volunteers about organics and agriculture.

New England Small Farm Institute

www.smallfarm.org Judith F. Gillan, Executive Director (413) 323-4531 jgillan@smallfarm.org

New England Small Farm Institute began in the 1970s as a citizen action group called Women in Agriculture, Food Policy, and Land Use Reform. Headquartered in central Massachusetts, they promote small farms by providing training, information, resources, and advocacy.

Youth Growing Organics in Worcester

www.reworcestor.org Grace Duffy, Program Coordinator (508) 799-9139 youthgrow@reworcestor.org

Youth Growing Organics in Worcester (YouthGROW), a program facilitated by the Regional Environmental Council of Worcester, employs low-income high school students at an urban agriculture project. The program offers a curriculum in leadership training, job skills, agriculture, and social justice. The teens also make a line of hot sauce called Drop it Like It's Hot Sauce.

MICHIGAN

Cherry Capital Foods

www.cherrycapitalfoods.com Evan Smith, CEO (866) 943-5010 Info@cherrycapitalfoods.com

Cherry Capital Foods helps farmers in Michigan source and distribute their produce to local markets and educates its consumers about local farm producers. Cherry Capital Foods also partners with independent school districts in Michigan to provide local food in schools.

Detroit Black Community Food Security Network

www.detroitblackfoodsecurity.org Malik Kenyatta Yakini, Founder and Executive Director (313) 345-3663 coop@detroitblackfoodsecurity.org

Detroit Black Community Food Security Network was formed in 2006 to mobilize members of Detroit's black community to actively address their own food insecurity challenges. The Network currently operates three organic urban farm sites, various local food policy initiatives, and a cooperative food buying program for community residents.

Detroit Food Justice Task Force

www.detroitfoodjustice.org Myra Lee, Program Coordinator (248) 736-4249 myra.d.lee@gmail.com

Detroit Food Justice Task Force is a collaboration of organizations led by people of color that share a vision of a food system that is effective, economically just, and healthy. The specific policies endorsed by the organization, called the Food Justice Principles, include launching a campaign for food sovereignty, rejecting the use of GMOs and other means of corporate control over food, and hosting collective community meals in an effort to combat racism.

The Greening of Detroit

www.greeningofdetroit.com Eva Tabares Loucks, Office Manager (313) 237-8733 eva@greeningofdetroit.com

The Greening of Detroit is a resource agency that builds a better ecosystem in Detroit, MI. The Greening of Detroit's projects include planting more than 81,000 trees in Detroit, offering classroom lessons to the city's youth, and an urban agriculture initiative that offers apprenticeship programs to youth and adults alike.

Keep Growing Detroit

www.detroitagriculture.net Jamii Tata, Outreach and Engagement Coordinator (313) 757-2635 keepgrowingdetroit@gmail.com

Keep Growing Detroit envisions a food system in Detroit, MI where all the city's residents eat locally grown food. The organization distributes seeds and vegetable transplants to community members, offers classes on urban farming, teaches youth about agriculture, and builds a network among the city's gardeners.

Michigan Organic Food and Farm Alliance

www.moffa.net Carol Osborne, Project Staff (989) 705-7204 carolo@gtlakes.com

Michigan Organic Food and Farm Alliance generates public awareness about the dangers of an industrialized food supply. The organization empowers eaters to choose organic foods from local sources, which helps the community and small farmers alike.

Michigan Urban Farming Initiative

www.miufi.org Jason Lindy, Secretary (215) 776-1616 jasonlindy@miufi.org

Michigan Urban Farming Initiative empowers Michigan's urban communities by introducing them to sustainable agriculture. The organization uses urban agriculture as a platform for improving education and strengthening communities while reducing socio-economic disparity.

Michigan Voices for Good Food Policy

Lindsey Scalera, Grassroots Organizer (734) 646-2428

lscalera@sustainableagriculture.net

Michigan Voices for Good Food Policy is a grassroots movement that supports policies providing opportunities for rural and urban farmers and expanding access to healthy, locally grown food. The organization works with the National Sustainable Agriculture Coalition as well as other Michigan food groups to invest in beginning and minority farmers, make healthy food more available to Michigan residents, and spur agricultural economic growth.

MINNESOTA

Gardening Matters

www.gardeningmatters.org Nadja Berneche, Program Director (612) 821-2358 nadja@gardeningmatters.org

Gardening Matters is a Minneapolis and St. Paul, MN based organization that promotes community gardening across the Twin Cities. Gardening Matters provides training and resources to local gardeners and educates the public on the importance of local gardening through events and a monthly newsletter.

Homegrown Minneapolis Food Council

www.minneapolismn.gov Tamara Downs Schwei, Homegrown Minneapolis/Local Food Policy Coordinator (612) 673-3533 tamara.downsschwei@minneapolismn.gov

Homegrown Minneapolis Food Council is a citywide initiative that brings together partners from local government, businesses, community organizations, and local residents to support and develop a local food system that emphasizes the sustainable growth, processing, and distribution of locally grown food. The Council has established several working groups and task forces that focus on land access, local food distribution, organic production and composting, and community outreach.

Midwest Food Connection

www.midwestfoodconnection.org Uli Koester, Executive Director and Educator (651) 373-9878

contact@midwestfoodconnection.org

Midwest Food Connection was originally founded in the Twin Cities of Minneapolis and St. Paul, MN and strives to educate children about the benefits of eating locally grown foods. The Midwest Food Connection sends educators into classrooms throughout the Twin Cities, teaching children about healthy foods and sustainable agriculture.

Minnesota Food Association

www.mnfoodassociation.org Laura Ibsen, Administrative Coordinator (651) 433-3676

libsen@mnfoodassociation.org

Minnesota Food Association strives toward a sustainable food system by fostering the growth of sustainable food producers and improving the connection between producers and markets. The Association has provided training to immigrant farmers and marketed directly to consumers through retail outlets and a community supported agriculture (CSA) program.

Minnesota Institute for Sustainable Agriculture

www.misa.umn.edu Helene Murray, Executive Director (612) 625-0220 hmurray@umn.edu

Minnesota Institute for Sustainable Agriculture works with the University of Minnesota and the nonprofit collaborative, The Sustainers' Coalition, to design a system of sustainable agriculture. The organization unites the goals of the agricultural community to develop and promote sustainable agricultural ideas.

Sustainable Farming Association of Minnesota

www.sfa-mn.org Jason Walker, Communications Coordinator (612) 605-9269 jason@sfa-mn.org

Sustainable Farming Association of Minnesota is an organization that supports the development of effective farming systems through networking and innovation. The Association's goals include educating farmers, promoting sustainable agricultural practices, and informing consumers about making healthy food choices.

Urban Oasis

www.urbanoasismn.org Tracy Sides, Founder and Executive Director (612) 202-2442 tracy@urbanoasismn.org

Urban Oasis brings cooking classes, catering, meal services, food products, jobs, and job training to St. Paul, MN. The Oasis is a place where people can go to experience a whole, healthy food system from seed to table and back to the soil.

MISSISSIPPI

Extra Table

www.extratable.org Robert St. John, Founder (601) 264-0657 robert@robertstjohn.com

Extra Table is a Mississippi nonprofit organization that strives to end hunger. Extra Table uses 100 percent of the donations they receive to purchase nutritious food for food pantries and soup kitchens across the state.

Farm Families of Mississippi

www.growingmississippi.org Greg Gibson (601) 977-4154 ggibson@msfb.org

Farm Families of Mississippi dedicates itself to public education about the importance of agriculture. The organization aims to spread awareness throughout Mississippi on the impact of farming, including providing safe and affordable food for families and caring for the environment.

Gaining Ground Sustainability Institute of Mississippi

www.ggsim.org Rhonda Head, Administrative Director and Secretary (662) 769-2896 rhonda.head@ggsim.org

Gaining Ground Sustainability Institute of Mississippi has a mission to connect the people of Mississippi with the resources and education necessary to make sustainable food choices. The organization is currently petitioning state policymakers to update regulations, which would allow local farmers to sell their poultry at farmers' markets and other non-farm locations.

Good Food for Oxford Schools

www.oxfordsd.org Sunny Young, Project Coordinator (636) 675-0503 sryoung@oxfordsd.org

Good Food for Oxford Schools aims to make school lunches more nutritious. The initiative adds local produce and freshly prepared meals to the schools' menus. By engaging students and families using foodthemed clubs, lesson plans about plants and food, cooking classes, and experiential learning at local food vendors, the initiative increases students' nutritional awareness.

Jackson Inner-City Gardeners

www.jiggarden.org Detrater Roberts, Executive Director (225) 287-3159 growers@jiggarden.org

Jackson Inner-City Gardeners mentors and provides leadership training to teenage men in the community of Jackson, MS. The organization is committed to growing sustainable, organic produce while turning youth into leaders through gardening.



Mississippi Association of Cooperatives

www.mississippiassociation.coop Hubert Nicholson, President (601) 354-2750 fscmiss@mindspring.com

Mississippi Association of Cooperatives, a nonprofit established in 1972, serves farming families and communities by providing technical assistance and advocating for the needs of cooperatives, including networking, sustainable production, marketing, and community food security.

Mississippi Food Network

www.msfoodnet.org Marilyn Blackledge, Director of External Affairs (601) 973-7086 mblackledge@msfoodnet.org

Mississippi Food Network aims to eliminate poverty-related hunger by providing donated food and nutrition education through a network of churches and nonprofit organizations. The organization serves over 413 churches and nonprofit organization and feeds more than 125,000 people each month.

Mississippi Roadmap to Health Equity

www.mississippiroadmap.org Beneta D. Burt, Executive Director and Chairperson (601) 987-6783 benetaburt@bellsouth.net

Mississippi Roadmap to Health Equity is a community-based project that advocates for health equity by working to change local infrastructure and to remove structural and social barriers to health for all community members.

Mississippi Sustainable Agriculture Network

www.mssagnet.net Daniel Doyle, Executive Director (662) 452-0942 info@mssagnet.com

Mississippi Sustainable Agriculture Network supports sustainable practices that benefit state residents. Their goals include the creation of a database for farmers, holding forums for policy changes and idea exchanges, and connecting farmers with markets and consumers.

MISSOURI

After the Harvest

www.aftertheharvestkc.org Lisa Ousley, Executive Director (816) 921-1903 lisa@aftertheharvestkc.org

After the Harvest is a Kansas City, MO nonprofit organization that collects excess produce from farmers' fields and donates it to community members in need. After the Harvest is volunteer-driven and engages the community in building a more sustainable and just food system.

The Columbia Center for Urban Agriculture

www.columbiaurbanag.org Adam Saunders, Public Outreach Coordinator (573) 514-4174 adam@columbiaurbanag.org

The Columbia Center for Urban Agriculture is based in Columbia, MO. The center focuses on developing a healthy and active community by providing nutritious, healthy food grown in local gardens.

Cultivate Kansas City

www.cultivatekc.org Ami Freeberg, Communications and Outreach Manager (913) 944-5639 ami@cultivatekc.org

Cultivate Kansas City is an urban agriculture organization with a mission to "grow food, farms, and communities for a healthy, local food system." They operate the two-acre organic Gibbs Road Farm and community supported agriculture (CSA) program, where they train future farmers and work with the community to advocate for increased food access and urban farming.

EarthDance

www.earthdancefarms.org LaTia Thomas, Communications Coordinator (314) 521-1006 communications@earthdancefarms.org

EarthDance is a nonprofit sustainable agriculture organization that operates an Organic Farm School on the historic Mueller Farm. EarthDance has an apprenticeship program that allows young farmers to gain valuable experience in agriculture; it also runs its own community supported agriculture (CSA).

The Greater Kansas City Food Policy Coalition

www.kcfoodpolicy.org Beth Low, Director, Director (816) 585-4738 bethlow@kcfoodpolicy.org

The Greater Kansas City Food Policy Coalition works to leverage institutional purchasing of local foods to support local production and increase accessibility to local retailers in underserved communities. The coalition aims to make healthy, affordable, and nourishing food accessible to residents of Kansas City, MO.

Harvesters: the Community Food Network

www.harvesters.org Joanna Sebelien, Chief Resource Officer (877) 353-6639 jsebelien@harvesters.org

Harvesters: the Community Food Network is seeking to end hunger by collecting and distributing food to those in need and by providing educational programs that increase awareness of hunger. The organization provides food to nearly 68,000 people each week.

Healthy Living Alliance

www.hlaspringfield.org Allison Wilson, Program Manager (417) 862-8962 hla@yourdowntownymca.org

Healthy Living Alliance has convened a network of individuals and organizations dedicated to fostering a culture of healthy living in Springfield, MO. The organization engages in farm-to-school programs, healthy eating initiatives, and participatory urban planning efforts to make local infrastructure more conducive to healthy living and active lifestyles.

Interdisciplinary Center for Food Security

foodsecurity.missouri.edu Sandy Rikoon, Program Director (573) 882-0861 rikkonj@missouri.edu

Interdisciplinary Center for Food Security is a University of Missouri-based research group that partners with community organizations. The Center performs research on food pantries and has completed one of the largest regional food pantry household surveys in the country. The Center also created the Missouri Hunger Atlas, a visual aid that showcases the extent of food insecurity in each of Missouri's counties.

The Missouri Organic Association

www.missouriorganic.org Sue Baird, Executive Director (660) 427-5555 gbaird@iland.net

The Missouri Organic Association is an association of farmers, chefs, health professionals, and individuals who work to increase access to healthy food. They provide education on organic products and practices while supporting farmers' efforts in obtaining organic certification.

Urban Harvest STL

www.urbanharveststl.org Mary Ostafi, Founding Director and Chair (314) 810-6770 urbanharveststl@gmail.com

Urban Harvest STL promotes the cultivation of healthy, sustainable food in the city of St. Louis, MO. By turning unused city spaces into urban gardens, Urban Harvest STL envisions a healthy, environmentally conscious city.

MONTANA

Grow Montana

www.growmontana.ncat.org Stephanie Potts, Program Coordinator (734) 476-7353 stephanie@ncat.org

Grow Montana is a statewide policy coalition promoting increased access to locally grown food. The organization's policy goals include improving food safety regulations and developing Farm-to-School programs.

Helena Community Gardens

www.helenagardens.org Anna McHugh, Coordinator (406) 438-6049 helenacommunitygardens@gmail.com

Helena Community Gardens builds gardens around Helena, MT and provides access to inexpensive, nutritious food. They envision a city in which all residents are within walking distance of a community garden and have access to fresh, locally grown food.

Montana Farm to Restaurant Connection

www.wsestaff.org Sharon Brodie, Development Director (406) 579-7886 sbrodie@wsestaff.org

Montana Farm to Restaurant Connection, a Western Sustainability Exchange program, endorses local food production by connecting local Montana restaurants with Montana-grown products. Through supporting local restaurants and producers, the program seeks to cultivate sustainable agriculture practices.

Montana Food Bank Network

www.mfbn.org Bill Mathews, Chief Development Officer (406) 721-3825 x244 bmathews@mfbn.org

Montana Food Bank Network seeks to end hunger throughout the state of Montana by distributing emergency food through a network of almost 200 partner agencies, bringing eight million pounds of food per year to the state's hungry.

Montana Sustainable Growers Union

www.homegrownmontana.org Pam Clevenger and Kurt Welborne, Home Acres Orchard (406) 777-2831 homeacresorchard@gmail.com

Montana Sustainable Growers Union is a coalition of small farmers based in and around Missoula, MT who market their products across the state. They see the relationship between growers and consumers as vital to both communities and the local market and seek to educate consumers on the benefits of buying local produce.

NEBRASKA

Big Muddy Urban Farm

www.bigmuddyfarm.blogspot.com Matt Cronin (402) 515-2471

bigmuddyfarm@gmail.com

Big Muddy Urban Farm is a group of urban farmers who strive to bring fresh produce to Omaha, NE. Using organic farming techniques, the organization aims to increase food security by providing fresh food and promoting urban farming.

City Sprouts

www.citysprouts.org Ellen Duysen, Secretary (402) 552-3394 ellen.duysen@unmc.edu

City Sprouts works with Omaha, NE residents to grow urban gardens and promote sustainable food in the city. City Sprouts offers workshops on making healthy lifestyle choices and seeks to create an urban farming community within the city.

Community Crops

www.communitycrops.org Andrea Anthony, Development Director (402) 474-9802 andrea@communitycrops.org

Community Crops boasts 13 community garden sites as well as a training farm and a community supported agriculture (CSA) program in Lincoln, NE. The organization strives to expand access to locally grown, nutritious food to all community members in the state's capital.

Food 4 Thought

www.apatt.org Brooke Ballou, Promotional Director (308) 737-1665 bballou@hastings.edu

Food 4 Thought is a food assistance program in Hastings, NE that sends bags of food home with in-need children for the weekend. The organization provides food every weekend for 76 families across the state.

Nebraska Farmers Union

www.nebraskafarmersunion.org Jeremiah Picard, Office Manager (402) 570-3746 jeremiah@nebraskafarmersunion.org

Nebraska Farmers Union has been dedicated to preserving family farms and rural livelihoods throughout Nebraska since 1913. With more than 6,000 farms and ranches, the organization is active in creating rural and local policies that keep industrial agriculture from encroaching on small farmers' way of life.

Nebraska Sustainable Agriculture Society

www.nebsusag.org William Powers, Executive Director (402) 525-7794 healthyfarms@gmail.com

Nebraska Sustainable Agriculture Society promotes agriculture and food systems that improve health throughout the state. The organization offers mentoring opportunities for farmers and hosts events such as workshops and the yearly Healthy Farms Conference.

NEVADA

Buy Nevada

www.buynevada.org Bob Conrad, Public Information Officer (775) 353-3603 bconrad@agri.nv.gov

Buy Nevada is a Nevada Department of Agriculture program designed to promote businesses that sell agricultural products across the state. Buy Nevada is an effort to promote the state's agriculture industry by supporting the growing urban agriculture movement.

Great Basin Community Food Co-op

www.greatbasinfood.coop Jolene Cook, General Manager (775) 324-6133 info@greatbasinfood.coop

Great Basin Community Food Co-op (GBCFC) promotes the development of a local food system that allows residents of the Great Basin to have broad access to local and organic food. All GBCFC products are sourced from within their local "foodsheds," the three closest river systems and their watersheds. The cooperative began as a buyer's club offering its consumers natural foods but has since grown to include a storefront that serves northern Nevada.

Nevada Food for Thought

www.nvfoodforthought.org Marlene Maffei , Executive Director (775) 885-7770

Nevada Food for Thought provides food for hungry children in Carson City, NV and the surrounding areas by sending bags of nutritious food to 20 local schools.

NevadaGrown

www.nevadagrown.com Ann Louhela, Executive Director (775) 351-2551 louhela.ann@gmail.com

NevadaGrown supports sustainable agriculture in Nevada by promoting businesses that use local agriculture and farmers markets that sell food directly from local farmers. The organization strives to educate communities about the benefits of local foods, while improving communication between farmers and consumers to cultivate and maintain a sustainable food system.

Southern Nevada Food Council

gethealthyclarkcounty.org/eat-better/southern-nevada-food-council.php Aurora Buffington, Program Coordinator

(702) 759-1273

gethealthy@snhdmail.org

Southern Nevada Food Council aims to bring together various stakeholders in southern Nevada's food system to promote a culture of sustainable food production and consumption. Through educational programming and policy advocacy, the organization highlights the interdependency between sectors involved in the food system, from production to consumption and waste disposal.

Vegas Roots Community Garden

www.vegasroots.org Rosalind Brooks, Founder and Executive Director (702) 636-4152 contact@vegasroots.org

Vegas Roots Community Garden serves as an urban farm in Las Vegas, NV. The garden grows fresh, organic crops and offers youth leadership programs in the city.

Western Sustainable Agriculture Working Group

www.westernsawg.com Bonnie Bobb, Executive Director (775) 964-1022 drbonnie2002@yahoo.com

Western Sustainable Agriculture Working Group is a nonprofit organization in Austin, NV that connects local and regional promoters of sustainable agriculture. The organization works on agricultural policy development and provides educational and networking opportunities for its members regarding sustainable agriculture issues and practices.

NEW HAMPSHIRE

Food Solutions New England

www.foodsolutionsne.org Elizabeth Farrell, Network Coordinator (603) 862-5040 el.farrell@unh.edu

Food Solutions New England (FSNE) strives to advance a sustainable food system in New Hampshire and the greater New England region. FSNE's goal is to build the capacity to produce at least 50 percent of the accessible sustainable food for all who live in New England by 2060.

Keep Growing

www.keepgrowingnhvt.org Rebecca Brown, Executive Director of Ammonoosuc Conservation Trust (603) 823-7777 rbrown@aconservationtrust.org

Keep Growing is an initiative of Ammonoosuc Conservation Trust that seeks to establish a sustainable local food system in northern New Hampshire. Keep Growing is currently performing research in areas such as grazing capacity,

New Hampshire Agriculture in the Classroom

farmland access, and local market opportunities for farmers.

www.agclassroom.org/NH/ Debbi Cox, State Coordinator (603) 224-1934 nhaitc@nhfarmbureau.org

New Hampshire Agriculture in the Classroom (NHAITC) educates schoolaged children about agriculture. NHAITC reaches 15,000 students annually by providing materials and lesson plans to schools in order to integrate agriculture into the curriculum. NHAITC also hosts events such as educator workshops and New Hampshire Agriculture Literacy Day.

New Hampshire Farmer's Market Association

www.nhfma.org Ann Vennard, Secretary (603) 339-8424 info@nhfma.org

New Hampshire Farmer's Market Association informs New Hampshire residents of the benefits of a healthy lifestyle gained by eating locally grown food. The organization also provides education opportunities to local producers on management techniques and operating procedures through workshops and seminars.

New Hampshire Farms Network

www.newhampshirefarms.net Helen Brody, President (603) 252-5299

New Hampshire Farms Network aims to improve the connection between farmers and consumers. They encourage consumers to buy locally grown products by linking them to local farms and supporting businesses that sell and use local products.

Stonewall Farm

www.stonewallfarm.org Jan Fiderio, Communications Director (603) 357-7278 ifiderio@stonewallfarm.org

Stonewall Farm functions as a working dairy farm and educational center that is free to the public. The farm runs the Wild Roots Nature preschool, the Stonewall Farm School for adults, and summer vacation camps while also selling farm produced dairy products and operating a year-round community supported agriculture (CSA).

NEW JERSEY

Foodshed Alliance

foodshedalliance.org Judy Renna, Administrator (908) 362-7967 judy@foodalliance.org

Foodshed Alliance is an organization that envisions a self-sustaining rural economy. Foodshed Alliance offers educational workshops on sustainable agriculture and locally produced food and also partners with local restaurants to host Farm-to-Fork events.

Garden State Urban Farms

www.gardenstateurbanfarms.com Lorraine Gibbons, Founder (973) 885-3894 lorraine.gsuf@gmail.com

Garden State Urban Farms (GSUF) grows hydroponic crops that are used in restaurants throughout the state as well as in New York City. GSUF collaborates with schools and nonprofit organizations to provide low-cost nutritious food as well as educational and employment opportunities in the state's urban areas.

Isles

www.isles.org

Anthony Richards, Volunteer Management and Community Engagement (609) 341-4700

volunteers@isles.org

Isles is an organization in Trenton, NJ that encourages healthy and sustainable lifestyles by supporting more than 30 community gardens across the city. Programs such as YouthGrow, which educates school-aged children about the importance of growing local food, and the Bee Colony Project, a project demonstrating the importance of pollinators to the food system, help them accomplish their mission.

New Jersey Anti-Hunger Coalition

www.njahc.org Adele LaTourette, Director (201) 569-1804 x23 alatourette@cfanj.org

New Jersey Anti-Hunger Coalition (NJAHC) is a network of food pantries and shelters that provides food to struggling families. NJAHC works to solve hunger related issues by informing citizens and policymakers about hunger in New Jersey through educational programming and advocacy.

New Jersey Farmers' Market Council of Farmer's and Communities

www.jerseyfarmersmarkets.com Suzanne Lee, Co-Secretary (973) 326-9725 srlee@verizon.net

New Jersey Farmers' Market Council of Farmer's and Communities (NJCFC) creates a network between the state's farmers markets and farmers. NJCFC affords economic opportunities for local businesses by providing farmers a venue to sell their produce to New Jersey residents seeking local, nutritious food.

Table to Table

www.tabletotable.org Ilene Isaacs, Executive Director (201) 444-5500 iisaacs@tabletotable.org

Table to Table is a community based food rescue program that works in the Bergen, Essex, Hudson, and Passaic counties of New Jersey. The program collects prepared and perishable food that would otherwise be wasted and delivers it to organizations that serve the hungry. Table to Table collects food from 200 organizations and delivers it the same day to more than 80 community organizations.

The Youth Farmstand Program

Linda Strieter, Gloucester County 4-H Agent (856) 307-6450 x3 strieter@aesop.rutgers.edu

The Youth Farmstand Program supports local farmers while developing the job skills of New Jersey's youth. The program trains youth to operate neighborhood farm stands and employs them to sell local, nutritious produce to community members during the summer months.

NEW MEXICO

Alvarado Urban Farm

www.alvaradourbanfarm.com

Chris Goblet, Deputy Director of the Downtown Action Team (505) 243-2230

info@alvaradourbanfarm.com

Alvarado Urban Farm is a hub for the local food system in Albuquerque, NM. The farm offers educational programs, a growers market, and an activity zone for community games and tournaments.

Cooking with Kids

www.cookingwithkids.net Jane Stacey, Program Director (505) 438-0098

Cooking with Kids seeks to motivate and empower young people to make healthy food choices by delivering hands-on educational programming such as supporting school gardens, cooking classes, and tasting sessions. Local chefs and farmers are invited to participate in the programs that reach more than 5,000 students of all ages.

Dreaming New Mexico

www.dreamingnewmexico.org Nikki Spangenburg, DNM Program Manager (505) 603-0913 nikki@bioneers.org

Dreaming New Mexico, a Bioneers program, works to bring about regionwide social transformation and ecological restoration. The organization performs research in the areas of ecological agriculture, food access, and the preservation of biocultural diversity with the goal of identifying and implementing a sustainable food system in New Mexico.

Erda Gardens and Learning Center

www.erdagardens.org Michael Reed, Member (505) 610-1538 info@erdagardens.org

Erda Gardens and Learning Center is a grassroots community organization that seeks to improve sustainability in New Mexico. They provide healthy produce and seek to build a community around sustainable gardening.

Farm to Table

www.farmtotablenm.org Nelsy Dominguez, Deputy Director and Chief Operating Officer (505) 473-1004 x14 nelsy@farmtotablenm.org

Farm to Table aims to improve communities' access to healthy, locally grown food throughout the state. The organization links local food production to local needs by encouraging family farming and farmers markets as well as informing public policy.

New Mexico Cattle Growers' Association

www.nmagriculture.org Caren Cowen, Executive Director (505) 247-0584 nmcga@nmagriculture.org

New Mexico Cattle Growers' Association (NMCGA) is a grassroots organization that protects the interests of cattle farmers. NMCGA promotes the well-being of the cattle industry and provides education through the Cattlemen's College and programs such as the Young Cattlemen's Leadership Committee.

NEW YORK

The Brooklyn Food Coalition

www.brooklynfoodcoalition.org Nancy Romer, General Coordinator (917) 693-3155 info@brooklynfoodcoalition.org

The Brooklyn Food Coalition is a grassroots organization working to promote a just and sustainable food system in Brooklyn, NY. This organization upholds and implements the three pillars of food justice—healthy food for all, sustainable food systems, and justice for food workers—through neighborhood-based groups, working committees, and affiliate groups.

Citymeals-on-Wheels

www.citymeals.org Malcolm Murray, Director of Marketing and Communications (212) 687-1234 info@citymeals.org

Citymeals-on-Wheels ensures homebound elderly New Yorkers never go a day without food or human company. Citymeals funds 31 community-based agencies to bring weekend, holiday, and emergency meals to elderly people in New York who can no longer shop for themselves. The organization provided 2 million nutritious meals to more than 18,000 elderly people in 2013.

City Harvest

www.cityharvest.org Cara Taback, Director of Communications (646) 412-0645 ctaback@cityharvest.org

City Harvest collects excess food from all segments of the food industry and delivers it to 500 community food programs throughout New York City. The organization also serves to educate the public on food issues ranging from sustainable agriculture to diet-based disease prevention.

Food Bank for New York City

www.foodbanknyc.org Carol Schneider, Associate Director of Media Relations (212) 566-7855 x2231 cschneider@foodbanknyc.org

Food Bank for New York City is New York's largest hunger-relief organization working to end hunger throughout the five boroughs. One in five New Yorkers rely on the Food Bank for food and other resources. The Food Bank provides more than 63 million free meals a year and partners with more than 1,000 charities and schools.

Food Systems Network New York City

www.foodsystemsnyc.org Edwin Yowell, Leadership Committee Co-Chair (646) 233-3058 eayowell@hotmail.com

Food Systems Network New York City (FSNYC) examines the holes in the current food systems and programs in New York City and develops policies, networking and information sharing events, and food system analysis tools to address these gaps and to improve the health and strength of the local farm economy.

Glynwood

www.glynwood.org Kathleen Frith, President (845) 265-3338 kfrith@glynwood.org

Glynwood's vision is to realize a Hudson Valley defined by food: where farmers farm, collaborate, and promote regional food to help food entrepreneurs prosper, nourish communities and individuals, and enhance the local economy and regional quality of life. Programs include Glynwood's Keeping Farming program, which empowers Northeastern communities to support farming and conserve farmland.

Just Food

www.justfood.org Amy Blankstein, Development Director (212) 645-9880 x243 amy@justfood.org

Just Food works predominantly in underserved communities in New York City to improve local food access. Just Food trains community members to organize programs around farmers markets, community supported agriculture (CSA) initiatives, and urban agriculture.

Sustainable Restaurant Corps

www.sustynyc.org Christine Black, Founder and Executive Director (646) 820-9489 sustnyc@gmail.com

Sustainable Restaurant Corps (SRC) provides sustainably-focused consulting services to the restaurant industry. SRC helps restaurants across New York City reduce their waste and serve sustainable food.

TEDxManhattan

www.tedxmanhattan.org Diane Hatz, Organizer (646) 495-6086 diane@changefood.org

TEDx is a series of local, self-organized events that bring people together to share deep discussions. TEDxManhattan, "Changing the Way We Eat," is led by Diane Hatz, founder and executive director of Change Food, to help bolster and create new ideas in the sustainable food movement. Through engaging TED-like talks, TEDxManhattan helps individuals change the way they eat by raising public awareness and educating consumers.

NORTH CAROLINA

Appalachian Sustainable Agriculture Project

www.asapconnections.org Kristen Aldrich, Operations Coordinator (828) 236-1282 x124 kristen@asapconnections.org

Appalachian Sustainable Agriculture Project (ASAP) uses farmers markets, general marketing tools, and farm-to-school programs to support local farms and build a local food economy in the Appalachian region of North Carolina. ASAP currently organizes a Local Food Campaign and certifies locally produced products as a way to educate consumers about their food.

The Black Farmers and Agriculturalists Association

www.bfaa-us.org Gary R. Grant, President (252) 826-3017 info@bfaa-us.org

The Black Farmers and Agriculturalists Association (BFAA) addresses the interests and issues of black farmers. The organization, which will soon host the first annual Save the Land: Black Farmers Benefit and Rally, now has a membership of over 1,500 members and 21 state chapters.

Eastern Carolina Organics

www.easterncarolinaorganics.com Sandi Kronick, CEO (919) 542-3264 sandi@easterncarolinaorganics.com

Eastern Carolina Organics (ECO) provides marketing and distributing services to 40 organic farms. By combining the power of numerous producers, this farmer-owned organization is able to provide fresh sustainable produce to individuals across Eastern Carolina.

Feast Down East

www.feastdowneast.org Jane Steigerwald, Director (910) 962-7105 info@feastdowneast.org

Feast Down East is a non-profit economic development program that aims to alleviate poverty by fostering a strong local food system and connecting small-scale farmers to resources needed to grow their businesses and access local markets. The SENCFS Program links farmers and consumers through the Farm-to-Chef and Farm-to-School programs, and the SENC Foods Processing and Distribution Program.

North Carolina Farm Fresh

www.ncfarmfresh.com Jeff Thomas, Program Manager (919) 707-3152 ncfarmfresh@ncagr.gov

North Carolina Farm Fresh compiles and provides a directory of farmers markets and pick-your-own farms to help connect consumers with the best local produce. Farm Fresh is organized and run by the North Carolina Department of Agriculture and Consumer Services.

Organic Growers School

www.organicgrowersschool.org Lee Walker Warren, Executive Director (828) 772-5846 lee@organicgrowersschool.org

Organic Growers School (OGS), formed by a group of farmers and specialists in 1993, educates and connects farmers and gardeners in the Southern Appalachian region of North Carolina. Through OGS's Collaborative Regional Alliance for Farmer Training, farmers come together to discuss hands-on learning programs on farm production and management.

We Are All Farmers

www.weareallfarmers.org Edward Marshall (704) 592-2557 weareallfarmers@gmail.com

We Are All Farmers advocates for food and energy sustainability as well as environmental stewardship in the Appalachian region of North Carolina. The organization runs a variety of programs, including a permaculture institute, seed bank, and a coalition for young and new farmers.

NORTH DAKOTA

Bisman Community Food Co-Op

www.bismanfoodcoop.com info@bismanfoodcoop.com

Bisman Community Food Co-Op is a community-based food cooperative start-up that aims to strengthen the local economy by providing a market for local farmers and other businesses while raising awareness about food, healthy eating, and wellness. The cooperative provides consumer retail access to products sourced from regional producers and emphasizes fair wages for producers, laborers, and consumers in its business model.

Dakota Resource Council

www.drcinfo.com Don Morrison, Executive Director (701) 224-8587 drcinfo@drcinfo.com

Dakota Resource Council (DRC), a grassroots nonprofit organization, uses democratic principles to improve rural life in North Dakota. A range of issues fill DRC's portfolio, including protecting family farms, enforcing corporate farming laws, and protecting the environment.

Foundation for Agriculture and Rural Resources Management

www.farrms.org Sue Balcom, Executive Director (701) 486-3569 sbalcom@farrms.org

Foundation for Agriculture and Rural Resources Management (FARRMS) uses hands-on education to support farms and rural communities. Located in the small rural town of Medina, ND, FARRMS supports sustainable and economically responsible farming systems.

Hunger Free ND Garden Project

www.nd.gov/ndda/program-info/local-foods-initiative/hunger-freend-garden-project Doug Goehring, Agricultural Commissioner (701) 328-4754 nnda@nd.gov Hunger Free ND Garden Project, a project of the North Dakota Department

of Agriculture, is a coalition of nonprofits, higher education institutions, local businesses, and government agencies working to bring fresh produce to local communities while improving the local food system.

The Manitoba-North Dakota Zero Tillage Farmers Association

www.mandakzerotill.org Greg Busch, President (701) 223-3184 mandak@westriv.com

The Manitoba-North Dakota Zero Tillage Farmers Association serves areas along the U.S.-Canada border promoting farming methods that preserve soil nutrients. The association provides information on no-tillage farming methods while providing a platform for discussions about soil nutrients.



The North Dakota Farmers Market and Growers Association

www.ndfarmersmarkets.com Crystal Grenier, Director (701) 228-5649 crystal.grenier@dakotacollege.edu

The North Dakota Farmers Market and Growers Association (NDFMGA) assists farmers in marketing their produce to consumers. The Association builds a marketing program that connects farmers to food consumers and also provides consumers access to locally grown food.

Northern Plains Sustainable Agriculture Society

www.npsas.org Karri Stroh, Executive Director (701) 883-4304 directornpsas@drtel.net

Northern Plains Sustainable Agriculture Society (NPSAS) uses education and research to advocate for local and sustainable farming communities in North Dakota. NPSAS connects individuals with Community Supported Agriculture (CSA) initiatives and farming work days to help adults and youth understand and connect to the food they eat.

OHIO

Central Ohio Local Food

centralohiolocalfood.org Brian Williams, Agricultural Specialist (610) 228-2663 bwilliams@morpc.org

Central Ohio Local Food acts as an information hub for farmers and consumers on issues surrounding local food and sustainable farming for the Central Ohio region.

Innovative Farmers of Ohio

www.ifoh.org Mary Holmes, President (866) 225-5040 admin@ifoh.org

Innovative Farmers of Ohio (IFO) has used its nonprofit status to advocate for sustainable agriculture in Ohio over the past 20 years. IFO provides farmers programs that encourage economic, social, and environmentally sustainable production.

Ohio Ecological Food and Farm Association

www.oeffa.org Carol Goland, Executive Director (740) 398-9099 cgoland@oeffa.org

Ohio Ecological Food and Farm Association (OEFFA) uses grassroots techniques to promote food systems focused on sustainability and health in Ohio. Since 1979, OEFFA has worked on a regional level to connect farmers, producers, teachers, researchers, and consumers.

Rural Action

www.ruralaction.org Michelle Decker, CEO (740) 667-4047 x19 michelle@ruralaction.org

Rural Action works in the Appalachian region of Ohio to address social, economic, and environmental injustice. While focusing on the intersection of these issues, Rural Action organizes educational opportunities and volunteer programs around sustainable agriculture and zero waste.

This-Land

www.thislandpress.com Dale Murray, Executive Director info@this-land.org

This-Land goes beyond traditional forms of agriculture to educate residents of Greater Cincinnati, OH about urban and rural agriculture, green building, permaculture, and ecological design. This-Land works with a long-term perspective and strives to create resilient communities.

OKLAHOMA

CommonWealth Urban Farms

www.commonwealthurbanfarms.com Terry Craghead, Co-Founder (405) 524-1864 info@commonwealthurbanfarms.com

CommonWealth Urban Farms takes vacant lots in Oklahoma City, OK that are in need of attention and creates urban gardens. CommonWealth also provides training to increase the number of active urban gardeners, turns local waste into compost, and connects communities and neighborhoods around food and food waste issues.

Oklahoma Farm and Food Alliance

okfarmandfood.org Bud Scott, Co-Founder and Executive Director (405) 445-9435 bud@okfarmandfood.com

Oklahoma Farm and Food Alliance is a coalition of local food producers, distributors, restaurants, customers, and health groups. The Alliance works to increase access to locally grown foods through education and outreach.

Oklahoma Farm to School

www.ag.ok.gov Katie Strack, Farm-to-School Coordinator (405) 522-2106 katie.strack@ag.ok.gov

Oklahoma Farm to School provides the connection between farmers looking to sell their products and schools seeking to create healthier meals for their students. In Oklahoma, only 16 percent of school kids eat five or six servings of fruit and vegetables per day; Oklahoma Farm to School works to address this gap.

Oklahoma Farmers and Ranchers Association

www.okfarmersandranchers.org Mike Oakley, President (918) 869-0727 mikeoakley1950@yahoo.com

Oklahoma Farmers and Ranchers Association (OFRA) supports socially disadvantaged farmers and ranchers in Oklahoma who are attempting to achieve success on their farm or ranch. OFRA emphasizes the economic success of sustainable agriculture as they provide skills training to the public.

The Oklahoma Food Co-op

www.oklahomafood.coop Bob Waldrop, President (405) 605-8088 president@oaklahomafood.coop

The Oklahoma Food Co-op, the U.S.' first local food co-op, connects Oklahoma farmers and producers to consumers through its online shopping and volunteer delivery system. The co-op sells more than 4,000 products and has been in operation since 2003.

OREGON

The City of Portland's Sustainable Food Program

www.portlandoregon.gov/bps/41480

Susan Anderson, Director of Portland's Bureau of Planning and Sustainability (503) 823-7700

bps@portlandoregon.gov

The City of Portland's Sustainable Food Program promotes community supported agriculture (CSA) and farmers markets while providing a database of sustainable food and urban farming projects. Through this program, the city also supports policies and projects that increase community resilience and environmental health.

The High Desert Food & Farm Alliance

www.hdffa.org Katy Van Dis, Membership Director (541) 504-3307 info@hdffa.org

The High Desert Food & Farm Alliance (HDFFA), formerly the Central Oregon Food Policy Council, advocates for a community-based food system that will help farmers and consumers in central Oregon access fresh, healthy food and support sustainable farms. A volunteer organized nonprofit, HDFFA provides educational programs, connects farmers to grants and loans, and strives to build a strong partnership between consumers and farmers.

Oregon Food Bank

www.oregonfoodbank.org Myrna Jensen, Public Relations (503) 282-0555 mjensen@oregonfoodbank.org

Oregon Food Bank distributes emergency food relief to its clients and leads statewide policy advocacy efforts to increase access to resources for hungry families, nutrition education, and support for community food systems. The agency focuses on community organizing efforts to build a stronger local food system and education programs that teach low-income clients how to cook and eat healthy on a budget.

Oregon Rural Action

www.oregonrural.org Thomas Stratton, Consumer Education Organizer (541) 975-2411 thomas@oregonrural.org

Oregon Rural Action (ORA) has found its niche at the intersection of social justice, environmental stewardship, and agricultural sustainability. A grassroots organization, ORA's 10,000 members advocate for large scale policies as well as field projects that help transition Oregon to a reliance on local food and sustainable energy.

Oregon Sustainable Agriculture Land Trust

www.osalt.org Sean Ragain, President (503) 263-8392 info@osalt.org

Oregon Sustainable Agriculture Land Trust (OSALT) acts similarly to a traditional land trust but focuses on agriculture. OSALT owns seven pieces of land in trust in the state of Oregon that will be used as farms and community gardens for research and education on sustainable agriculture. Individuals and businesses that struggled to maintain the land as a farm due to economic constraints can now cultivate land held in trust by OSALT.

Rogue Valley Farm to School

www.rvfarm2school.org Tracy Harding, Executive Director (541) 488-7884 tracy@rvfarm2school.org

Rogue Valley Farm to School (RVF2S) educates children about local agriculture through farm-based education programs and gardens. By increasing local foods in school meals and fostering an appreciation for local food systems, this Oregon-based organization strives to improve community economies and environments.

Urban Gleaners

www.urbangleaners.org Ava Mikolavich, Director (503) 226-8061 ava@urbangleaners.org

Urban Gleaners in Portland, OR addresses hunger by collecting edible waste food and bringing it to food distributors. Urban Gleaners relies predominantly on volunteers to pick up food and bring it to organizations, which include hunger relief agencies and schools in need.



PENNSYLVANIA

The Food Trust

www.thefoodtrust.org Yael Lehmann, Exeuctive Director (215) 575-0444 contact@thefoodtrust.org

The Food Trust works with neighborhoods, schools, grocers, farmers, and policymakers to improve food access in Philadelphia, PA. The Trust's mission is to ensure that all community members have access to affordable and nutritious food.

Greater Philadelphia Coalition Against Hunger

www.hungercoalition.org Laura Wall, Executive Director (215) 430-0555 x100 Iwall@hungercoalition.org

Greater Philadelphia Coalition Against Hunger uses education, policy, and outreach to combat hunger in Philadelphia, PA. The Coalition runs programs that help those in need find assistance, supports 150 local food banks, and uses the Coalition's data and experience to advocate for city policies that address hunger-related issues.

Greensgrow Farms

www.greensgrow.org Mary Seton Corboy, Founder and Chief Farm Hand (215) 427-2702 info@greensgrow.org

Greensgrow Farms is a nationally recognized urban farming project in Philadelphia, PA. Greensgrow Farms boasts a farm stand, community kitchen, community supported agriculture (CSA), and its Mobile Markets program, which brings fresh local produce into low-income areas of the city.

Grow Pittsburgh

www.growpittsburgh.org Julie Butcher Pezzino, Executive Director (412) 362-4769 x101 julie@growpittsburg.org Grow Pittsburgh was formed in 2005 by three urban farmers in Pittsburgh, PA. A small nonprofit, Grow Pittsburgh teaches communities to farm, manages urban farms, and supports community gardens.

Hunger-Free Pennsylvania

www.hungerfreepa.org Sheila Christopher, Executive Director (724) 941-1472 sachristopher@pafoodbanks.org

Hunger-Free Pennsylvania (HFPA) has spent the past 25 years connecting food banks across Pennsylvania and working to find excess food. HFPA now also advocates for policies that prevent hunger in the Commonwealth and represents 21 member food banks in all of Pennsylvania's 67 counties.

Photo courtesy of Beall + Thomas Photography

Pennsylvania Association for Sustainable Agriculture

www.pasafarming.org Lisa Diefenbach, Administrative Director (814) 349-9856 x16 lisa@pafafarming.org

Pennsylvania Association for Sustainable Agriculture (PASA) is America's largest statewide member-based sustainable farming organization. PASA provides a platform for farmers to learn from one another and build relationships with consumers hoping to find local, sustainable agriculture in Pennsylvania.

Springboard Kitchens

Lutheran Service Society (412) 734-9330

information@LSSWPA.org

Springboard Kitchens in Pittsburgh, PA works to address two common food problems at the same time; by rescuing up to 10,000 pounds of unusable perishable food from food banks, they can teach people how to make healthy meals from scratch.

PUERTO RICO

Agroecology

(787) 867-2260

organización.boricua@gmail.com

Agroecology in Puerto Rico is a project of the Boricua Organization of Eco-Organic Agriculture. The project has created a series of videos to educate Puerto Rican farmers on environmental conservation, organic agriculture, and traditional growing practices.

El Departamento de la Comida

(787) 722-2228

eldepartmentodelacomida@gmail.com

El Departamento de la Comida is Puerto Rico's first organic food hub. The organization began as a community supported agriculture (CSA) venture and has since expanded to a storefront providing organic produce, CSA boxes, prepared organic meals, and sustainable agriculture education to the working class community of Tras Talleres.

Govardhan Gardens

www.organicfarm.net

govardhan_gardens@yahoo.com

Govardhan Gardens promotes sustainable agriculture, food self-sufficiency, and the preservation of biodiversity at its location near Mayagüez, PR. The organic gardens are home to over 400 tropical fruit and nut species and provide seed sale and exchange opportunities.

RHODE ISLAND

Farm Fresh Rhode Island

www.farmfreshri.org Sheri Griffin, Co-Executive Director (401) 312-4250 sheri@farmfreshri.org

Farm Fresh Rhode Island works with producers, marketers, and consumers to protect farms, increase public access to fresh produce, advocate for sustainable farming, and support local economies.

Northeast Organic Farming Association

www.nofa.org Michael Roberts, President (401) 835-2346 michael.h.roberts@gmail.com

Northeast Organic Farming Association is a network of over 5,000 farmers, policymakers, educators and food lovers that aims to support organic food, sustainable agriculture, and a cleaner environment. They develop and promote the distribution of locally grown, nutritious food throughout the northeastern U.S. with chapters in Connecticut, Massachusetts, New Hampshire, New Jersey, New York, Rhode Island, and Vermont.

The Rhode Island Food Policy Council

www.rifoodcouncil.org Leo Pollock, Network Coordinator (401) 644-6179 leo@rifoodcouncil.org

The Rhode Island Food Policy Council brings together stakeholders from across the food sector in Rhode Island to develop innovative improvements for the local food system.

The Rhode Island Land Trust Council

www.rilandtrusts.org Rupert Friday, Executive Director (401) 932-4667 rfriday@rilandtrusts.org

The Rhode Island Land Trust Council is a statewide council of land trusts of various kinds, including working farms. The Council provides guidance on how to conserve farms and encourages farmers to continue to work the land.

The Southside Community Land Trust

www.southsideclt.org (401) 273-9419 sclt@southsideclt.org

The Southside Community Land Trust is a change agent for community food security, access to land, education, and providing resources to people who grown their own food in Providence, RI. The Trust has transformed more than five acres of urban land into safe, healthy, and productive spaces to grow food, and preserved 50 acres of suburban farmland.

SOUTH CAROLINA

City Roots

www.cityroots.org Robbie McClam, Owner and Founder (803) 254-2302 cityroots@cityroots.org

City Roots seeks to reconnect cities with agriculture through urban farming. Located in Columbia, SC, City Roots grows 125 different kinds of fruits and vegetables and works actively with city residents.

The Generous Garden Project

www.generousgarden.org Bo Cable, Executive Director (864) 881-8230 bocable@generousgarden.org

The Generous Garden Project focuses on fighting hunger in South Carolina. Staff and volunteers grow produce in two gardens and distribute the food to pantries and outreach organizations across Greenville, SC. Since 2011, the project has distributed over 100,000 meals.

GrowFood Carolina

www.growfoodcarolina.com Sara Clow, General Manager (843) 727-0091 info@growfoodcarolina.com

GrowFood Carolina provides resources to rural growers on issues such as post-harvest handling and storage of food to help them improve the quality of the regional food supply and ensure that local rural lands continue to be used for agricultural purposes. The organization aims to provide consumers with quality food sourced from local producers who are paid fair wages.

Lowcountry Local First

www.lowcountrylocalfirst.org Lauren Gellatly, Community and Economic Development Director (843) 740-5444

lauren@lowcountrylocalfirst.org

Lowcountry Local First works with local businesses and farmers in North Charleston, SC to inform consumers about the benefits of supporting the local economy. Through public policy, advocacy, and community outreach, local agriculture producers are connected to consumers.

The South Carolina New and Beginning Farmer Program

www.clemson.edu Dr. Dave Lamie, Program Director (803) 788-5700 dlamie@clemson.edu

The South Carolina New and Beginning Farmer Program, sponsored by Clemson University, aims to grow the number of individuals engaged in farming through skills training and educational programming.

The South Carolina Organization for Organic Living

www.scorganicliving.com Rebecca McKinney, Executive Director rebecca@scorganicliving.com

The South Carolina Organization for Organic Living organizes annual organic conferences in South Carolina, manages a small organic farm, and provides educational courses on issues such as urban agriculture, permaculture, and farming economics.

SOUTH DAKOTA

Dakota Rural Action

www.dakotarural.org Frank James, Staff Director (605) 697-5204 fejames@dakotarural.org

Dakota Rural Action (DRA) is the main agriculture advocacy organization in South Dakota and uses grassroots organizing to encourage family agriculture and conservation. DRA works on issues ranging from family farming and local food to preventing environmental damage from industrial agriculture and renewable energy.

Feeding South Dakota

www.feedingsouthdakota.org Matt Gassen, Executive Director at Sioux Falls Food Bank (605) 335-0364 matt@feedingsouthdakota.org

Feeding South Dakota partners with Feeding America in order to reduce hunger in the state. The organization provides food assistance to 21,000 individuals and families and, through its BackPack Program, gives food for the weekend to 5,000 children who might otherwise go hungry.

Glacial Lakes Permaculture

www.glaciallakespermaculture.org Karl J. Schmidt, Founder (605) 873-2390

Glacial Lakes Permaculture provides educational programming and design consulting to organizations and individuals interested in permaculture in Estelline, SD. Through research and education, Glacial Lakes Permaculture seeks to show how permaculture can address food security.

Hills Horizon

www.hillshorizon.com Josh Krueger, Founder and Executive Director (605) 645-1705 hillshorizon@gmail.com

Hills Horizon uses education and community engagement to help individuals in the Northern Hills of South Dakota develop sustainable lifestyles. By coordinating sustainable, local food projects, including farmers markets and neighborhood gardens, this small organization hopes to cultivate an informed and healthy community.

iGrow

www.igrow.org Pieter Nielson, 4-H Youth Development Program Director (605) 688-4792

sdsu.igrow@sdstate.edu

iGrow, a program of the South Dakota State University Extension, is a community development and agricultural teaching program for South Dakota residents. iGrow offers innovative programs such as New Roots for New Americans, which teaches refugees skills in horticulture, gardening, food preservation, and local food cultivation.

Sustainable Harvest Alliance

sustainableharvestalliance.org Dan O'Brien, Founder (605) 716-0572 info@wildideabuffalo.com

Sustainable Harvest Alliance (SHA) strives to connect small bison farmers in South Dakota, particularly those on Native American reservations, with markets for their grass-fed products. While encouraging environmental sustainability and humane livestock practices, SHA also focuses on protecting Native American culture.

TENNESSEE

Community Food Advocates

www.communityfoodadvocates.org Megan Morton, Executive Director (615) 385-2286 x224

megan@communityfoodadvocates.org

Community Food Advocates unites farmers, parents, students, community gardeners, and health advocates to ensure equal access to healthy and fresh food in Nashville, TN. Past projects have included bringing SNAP benefits to farmers markets and creating a city Food Policy Council. Currently, Community Food Advocates is developing a Nashville Mobile Market to bring fresh foods to those in food deserts.

GrowMemphis

www.growmemphis.org Chris Peterson, Executive Director (901) 552-4298 chris@growmemphis.org

GrowMemphis partners with communities in Memphis and Shelby County to create a more sustainable local food system through empowering residents to raise their own food and support other sustainable growers. Since 2007, the organization has established 27 community garden projects.

Hands On Nashville's Urban Agriculture Program

www.hon.org Brian Williams, President and CEO (615) 298-1108 x402 brian@hon.org

Hands On Nashville's Urban Agriculture Program runs a five-acre urban farm where community volunteers can plant, grow, and harvest food. The program focuses on engaging young people, with little access to fresh food, in making healthy choices and learning about agriculture.

Nashville Grown

www.nashvillegrown.org Sarah Johnson, Executive Director (615) 900-0111 sarah@nashvillegrown.org

Nashville Grown created a food hub to connect local farmers with wholesale food purchasers. By coordinating food production, distribution, and marketing, the organization makes local food more accessible, especially to companies buying in bulk.

Tennessee Organic Growers Association

www.tnorganics.org John Patrick, Director (615) 939-1396 info@tnorganics.org

Tennessee Organic Growers Association supports research on organic farming and fosters relationships between local producers and consumers. They aim to engage the public to consider the connection between healthy food and organic farming, and the benefits of supporting local growers.

TEXAS

Bake, Broil & Brew

www.bakebroilbrew.com Michelle Solis, Co-Owner and CEO (210) 336-7258 msolis@bakebroilbrew.com

Bake, Broil & Brew is the first and only licensed food incubator in San Antonio, TX. To support the culinary sector, they rent commercial kitchen space to aspiring entrepreneurs, chefs, students, and brewers.

East Side Compost Pedallers

www.compostpedallers.com Christina Brandt, Director of Membership (512) 436-3884 info@compostpedallers.com

East Side Compost Pedallers is a completely bike-powered compost recycling program in Austin, TX. They strive to reduce waste and support a local food system by delivering residents' and businesses' compost to urban farms and gardens.

East Texas Food Coalition

www.foodcoalition.org Carmen Sosa, Market Director (214) 649-2688 info@foodcoalition.org

East Texas Food Coalition runs two farmers markets in Tyler, TX that are open only to producers who grow their food within 75 miles of the market. The organization aims to encourage good health through better access to fresh food and to support sustainable agriculture in the local economy.

Foodways Texas

www.foodwaystexas.com Toni Tipton-Martin, President (512) 471-3037 info@foodwaystexas.com

Foodways Texas, in Austin, TX has worked to protect and celebrate Texan food cultures. An organization of academics, chefs, journalists, farmers, ranchers, and individuals, Foodways Texas develops oral histories, documentaries, recipe collections, and research projects.

Recipe for Success

www.recipe4success.org Gracie Cavnar, Founder and CEO (713) 520-0443 gracie@recipe4success.org

Recipe for Success has developed a comprehensive hands-on school curriculum as a way to combat childhood obesity that reaches 4,000 children every month. The organization aims to instill children with the notion that healthy food can be fun and to promote a culture of appreciation for nutritious food. Recipe for Success mobilizes youth and the community to support healthier diets by publishing books, hosting contests, and engaging in public awareness campaigns.

Texas Young Farmers

www.txyoungfarmers.org Jason Benson, President (979) 777-7601 jbblueram@yahoo.com

Texas Young Farmers (TXYF) provides educational programs for young men and women interested in agriculture. The organization now boasts over 200 chapters in the state and educates its members on new agricultural developments, agribusiness, and leadership training.

The Philosophy of Food Project

www.food.unt.edu David Kaplan, Director (940) 565-3521 dkaplan@unt.edu

The Philosophy of Food Project began in 2009 to reinvigorate neglected Keller Park by establishing weekly farmers' markets. The organization now provides educational programs on nutrition and gardening through their Pots and Plots program.

Urban Acres

www.urbanacresfarmstead.com (214) 446-1260 info@urbanacresmarket.com

Urban Acres provides Dallas, TX residents with local organic produce through a network of convenient pick-up locations and a central food market. Produce is sourced from local farms and purchased in advance from co-op members.

Urban Roots

www.urbanrootsatx.org Max Elliot, Executive Director (512) 750-8019 max@urbanrootsatx.org

Urban Roots is a youth organization that uses sustainable agriculture to empower young people and increase access to healthy food in Austin, TX. Their urban farm provides paid internships to teenagers, and half of all harvested food is donated to local soup kitchens.

UTAH

Backyard Urban Garden Farms

www.backyardurbangardens.com Sharon Leopardi, Founding Farmer (734) 223-6409 bugfarms@gmail.com

Backyard Urban Garden Farms produces organic food, creates value-added products, and operates a community supported agriculture (CSA) program out of Salt Lake City, UT. Run by young and enthusiastic farmers, the garden farms cover nearly an acre of soil through a network of backyard plots.

Utah Farmers Union

www.utahfarmersunion.com Kent Bushman, President (801) 369-8207 UTFarmersUnion@gmail.com

Utah Farmers Union was chartered in 1954 and now represents the rural community and fights for fair farm policies. The Union also offers educational workshops, including day camps for children and learning sessions for adults; provides technical guidance for farmers; and facilitates networking opportunities.

Utahns Against Hunger

www.uah.org Gina Cornia, Executive Director (801) 328-2561 cornia@uah.org

Utahns Against Hunger works to shape public policies addressing hunger and food access. The organization provides resources for the hungry, promotes school meal and summer food programs, and monitors government programs like WIC and food stamps to ensure they are serving Utah citizens as intended.

Wasatch Community Gardens

www.wasatchgardens.org Ashley Patterson, Director (801) 359-2658 x15 director@wasatchgardens.org

Wasatch Community Gardens exists to provide gardening space for community members while educating and empowering future generations of organic farmers. The Gardens hold monthly workshops and gardening summer camps that promote health and self-reliance to the residents of Wasatch County, UT.

Youth Garden Project

www.youthgardenproject.org Delite Primus, Executive Director (435) 259-2326 delite@youthgardenproject.org

Youth Garden Project was founded in 1996 to provide an educational way for teens with court-ordered community service to earn hours. Today, the garden covers one-and-a-half acres of land and is focused on offering agricultural education programs for youth and Moab, UT community members.

VERMONT

The Center for an Agricultural Economy

www.hardwickagriculture.org Sarah Waring, Executive Director (802) 472-5362 center@hardwickagriculture.org

The Center for an Agricultural Economy works to build a regenerative and nutritious local food system in the greater Hardwick, VT community. Through its community garden, educational tours, and food access program, the Center encourages the development of a vibrant regional food system that ensures economic and ecological stability and abundance.

Center for Sustainable Agriculture

www.uvm.edu/sustainableagriculture Lina Berlin, Director (802) 656-0669 Iberlin@uvm.edu

Center for Sustainable Agriculture advances sustainability efforts throughout Vermont and hopes to influence food systems across the country. They currently operate the Pasture Program, which provides farmers with instructional information and workshops on how to begin and maintain grass-fed livestock farms.

Intervale Center

www.intervale.org Joyce Cellars, Community Relations Manager (802) 660-0440 x101 Joyce@intervale.org

Intervale Center assists Burlington, VT's sustainable food network through new farm incubation, farm business development, market development, agricultural land stewardship, and food systems research. They have been in operation for over 20 years and aim to further integrate the community into the local food system.

Local Agricultural Community Exchange

www.lacevt.wordpress.com Ariel Zevon, Founder (802) 476-4276 farmfreshlace@gmail.com

Local Agricultural Community Exchange (LACE) is a nonprofit organization that provides local farmers with a space to trade valuable technical information and advice. By bringing the local community into the farming network, LACE boosts the local economy and helps conservation efforts.

Shelburne Farms

www.shelburnefarms.org Alec Webb, President (802) 985-8686 awebb@shelburnefarms.org

Shelburne Farms is a nonprofit school and working farm that aims to educate youth about environmental stewardship and sustainable agriculture in Shelburne, VT. The farm also produces organic fruits and vegetables, grass-fed meat, and Vermont cheddar cheese from their herd of dairy cows.



Vermont Farm to Plate Network

www.vsjf.org Ellen Kahler, Executive Director (802) 828-5320 ellen@vsjf.org

Vermont Farm to Plate Network connects over 300 Vermont organizations that work in agriculture and food production. The network aims to increase economic development in Vermont's farm and food sector, create jobs in the farm and food economy, and improve access to healthy local food for all Vermonters through its Food System Atlas tool.

Women's Agricultural Network

www.uvm.edu/wagn Mary Peabody, Director (802) 223-2389 mary.peabody@uvm.edu

Women's Agricultural Network has been providing education and technical assistance geared to the needs of Vermont female farmers since 1995. The network connects established, novice, and aspiring farmers and aims to increase the number of Vermont women owning and operating profitable farms and agribusinesses.

VIRGINIA

Arcadia Center for Sustainable Food and Agriculture

www.arcadiafood.org Pamela Hess, Executive Director (571) 384-8845 info@arcadiafood.org

Arcadia Center for Sustainable Food and Agriculture is based in Alexandria, VA. Through four distinct programs—an on-site farm, a mobile market, a local food hub, and a school education program—the center works to promote a more just and sustainable food system in the D.C. Metro area.

BusFarm

www.thefarmbus.com Mark Lilly, Founder (804) 767-8570 farmtofamilyinfo@gmail.com

BusFarm has created a novel solution to fresh food access by putting its market stand on wheels. The bus provides fresh food to Richmond, VA communities living in food deserts, while the organization's urban farm and year-round farmers market provide local products and education about sustainable agriculture to residents.

Local Food Hub

www.localfoodhub.org Kristen Suokko, Executive Director (434) 244-0625 kristen@localfoodhub.org

Local Food Hub is a nonprofit organization that aims to make nutritious and local food accessible for everyone. Through distribution networks and seed-to-school programs, they hope to see a future where buying from the local supplier becomes the new normal.

Real Food for Kids

www.realfoodforkids.org president@realfoodforkids.org

Real Food for Kids aims to increase school children's access to fresh and healthy foods in Fairfax County by mobilizing parents, students, and school officials to work with local school organizations and federal food and nutrition agencies. The organization supports programming that promotes healthy food choices and lifestyles for students and their families, like establishing school gardens, wellness committees, and promoting salad bars in schools.

Tricycle Gardens

www.tricyclegardens.org Sally G. Schwitters, Executive Director (804) 231-7767 sally@tricyclegardens.org

Tricycle Gardens is working to improve Richmond, VA's notorious food deserts. It distributes garden produce to the city through its Healthy Corner Store Program and four-season farm stand. They also provide food skills education and advice for eating healthy on a budget.

Young Farmers of Virginia

www.vayoungfarmer.org Ron Byrd, Executive Coordinator (276) 768-8590 rpbyrd@vt.edu

Young Farmers of Virginia (YFV) is an organization for youth interested in agriculture and its related occupations. YFV, sponsored by the Agriculture Educational Service, provides instructional activity and educational programs.

WASHINGTON

Beacon Food Forest

www.beaconfoodforest.org Jacqueline Cramer, Co-Founder j.cramer@beaconfoodforest.org

Beacon Food Forest is an edible urban forest garden in Seattle, WA. The community-powered project uses permaculture farming methods to mimic a woodland ecosystem and is home to edible plants, fruit and nut trees, and berry shrubs. The food forest strives to empower the local community and share food with the public.

Cascade Harvest Coalition

www.cascadeharvest.org Mary Embleton, Executive Director (206) 632-0606 mary@cascadeharvest.org

Cascade Harvest Coalition is dedicated to re-localizing the Washington food system by cutting out the middleman and connecting consumers directly to their producers. Through farm-to-table programs, farmers markets, and urban foraging initiatives, Cascade Harvest Coalition promotes healthy and local eating.

City Fruit

www.cityfruit.org Catherine Morrison, Executive Director (360) 602-1778 catherine@cityfruit.org

City Fruit is reclaiming the urban orchard by demonstrating where and how to harvest fruit. In 2013, City Fruit collected 10,017 pounds of fruit from urban trees, donating the majority of the fruit to local food banks.

Food Empowerment Education and Sustainability Team

www.feestseattle.org info@feestseattle.org

Food Empowerment Education and Sustainability Team (FEEST) Seattle is a youth-led dinner program hosted at three Seattle schools. FEEST engages youth in civic and social justice, food security, cultural expression, systems change, and community development through improvisational dinner classes.

Garden-Raised Bounty

www.goodgrub.org Katie Rains, Executive Director (360) 753-5522 katie@goodgrub.org

Garden-Raised Bounty (GRub) uses food and agriculture to spur community development. By implementing gardening programs in public schools, GRuB targets youth who desire more physically-engaged learning. They also host the Kitchen Garden Project, which has helped build over 2,500 backyard community gardens for low-income populations.

The Non-GMO Project

www.nongmoproject.org Caroline Kinsman, Communications Director (877) 358-9240 info@nongmoproject.org

The Non-GMO Project, based in Bellingham, WA, verifies and labels non-GMO food and products. The project currently has over 20,000 Non-GMO Project Verified products from 2,200 brands and is one of the fastest growing natural food labels.

Puget Sound Sage

www.pugetsoundsage.org David West, Executive Director (206) 568-5000 x13 dwest@pugetsoundsage.org

Puget Sound Sage engages in policy research, leadership development, and civic engagement to achieve broad community access to living wages, a clean environment, affordable housing, and healthy food. The organization's focus on promoting healthy environments for low-income urban communities involves supporting the development of the local green economy and local food movement.

Seattle Tilth

www.seattletilth.org Liza Burke, Marketing and Communications Director (206) 633-0451 tilth@seattletilth.org

Seattle Tilth runs a farm and garden that function as public outdoor classrooms and hosts other programs that aim to educate the public about the responsible stewardship of natural resources and establishing an equitable, sustainable local food system. The organization partners with local farms to host community food events and hosts a Garden Hotline that provides the public with information on how to conserve water and other natural resources.

Washington Sustainable Food & Farming Network

www.wsffn.org Ellen Gray, Administrative Director (360) 336-9694 egray@wsffn.org

Washington Sustainable Food & Farming Network aims to educate, organize, and advocate for a sustainable and ecologically-oriented food system. The organization brings together farmers, organizers, farmers markets, and other environmental organizations to create a balanced and comprehensive analysis of how to help our current food system.

WEST VIRGINIA

The Collaborative for the 21st Century Appalachia

www.wvfarm2u.org Dr. Allen Arnold, Founder aarnold@wvfarm2u.org

The Collaborative for the 21st Century Appalachia emphasizes the importance of preserving a traditional way of life by supporting farmers and the rural communities where they live. They encourage community members to buy food from local farmers and promote businesses that utilize local resources. They host community events like the Cast Iron Cook Off, where chefs often use indigenous ingredients and citizens learn about food preparation.

Southern Exposure Seed Exchange

www.southernexposure.com (540) 894-9480 gardens@southernexposure.com

Southern Exposure Seed Exchange is a worker-run cooperative focused on providing organic seeds, supporting sustainable food production, fostering young farmers through a Young Farmers Initiative, and storage of heirloom and non-GMO seeds.

West Virginia Food and Farm Coalition

www.wvhub.org Elizabeth Spellman, Executive Director (304) 877-7920 e.spellman@wvhub.org

West Virginia Food and Farm Coalition aims to improve the availability of healthy local food for all state residents. In addition to hosting policy and advocacy workshops, they publish groundbreaking information, such as their recent report on how to best facilitate SNAP outreach initiatives.



West Virginia University Small Farm Center

smallfarmcenter.ext.wvu.edu Tom McConnell, Program Leader (304) 293-2642

West Virginia University (WVU) Small Farm Center helps small farmers implement techniques and strategies to increase their bottom lines. By hosting conferences where industry professionals and experts share their knowledge, small farmers can increase capacity and improve their businesses.

The Wild Ramp

www.wildramp.com Shelly Kenney, Market Manager (304) 523-7267 info@wildramp.com

The Wild Ramp, located in Huntington, WV is a community-supported marketplace that operates year-round. They provide customers with products from local farmers and vendors to support local family businesses, encourage healthy eating, promote small-scale farming, and build community.

WISCONSIN

Madison Waste Watchers

www.cityofmadison.com/streets/programs/wasteWatchers.cfm George P. Dreckmann, Strategic Initiatives Coordinator (608) 267-2626 gdreckmann@cityofmadison.com

Madison Waste Watchers is a Madison, WI initiative dedicated to waste reduction in the city. The program provides recycling and composting education to communities to help reduce the amount of waste produced.

Michael Fields Agricultural Institute

www.michaelfields.org David Andrews, Executive Director (262) 642-3303 x119 dandrews@michaelfields.org

Michael Fields Agricultural Institute is a nonprofit organization that promotes the ecological, social, and economic resiliency of food and farming systems. Through education, research, policy, and market development, the organization advocates for healthy regional food systems.

Midwest Organic and Sustainable Education Service

www.mosesorganic.org Audrey Alwell, Communications Director (715) 778-5775 info@mosesorganic.org

Midwest Organic and Sustainable Education Service (MOSES) provides farmers with the education, resources, and expertise needed to pursue organic farming. The organization holds the nation's largest organic growers conference each year in La Crosse, WI.

Milwaukee Urban Gardens

www.milwaukeeurbangardens.org Bruce Wiggins, Program Director (414) 431-1585 bwiggins@milwaukeeurbangardens.org

Milwaukee Urban Gardens, a program of Groundwork Milwaukee, is a nonprofit land trust committed to the acquisition and preservation of land in Milwaukee. Through partnering with neighborhood residents, communities cultivate healthy, locally sustained gardens and improve the quality of life in Milwaukee.

REAP Food Group

www.reapfoodgroup.org Miriam Grunes, Executive Director (608) 310-7831 info@reapfoodgroup.org

REAP Food Group wants to see locally-produced food on every plate in Southern Wisconsin. REAP's Farm-to-School program brings local, sustainably produced food to children in public schools. It has also produced a Farm Fresh Atlas that maps the food organizations, organic restaurants, and farmers markets in the region.

WYOMING

Eat Wyoming

www.wyoextension.org/eatwyoming/index.php eatwyo@uwyo.edu

Eat Wyoming hosts various local food projects that help connect eaters with producers. They operate local food expos and cooking classes and produce the Wyoming Local Foods Guide highlighting regional farms and restaurants.

Hole Food Rescue

www.holefoodrescue.blogspot.com Ali Dunford, Executive Director (307) 203-2607 holefoodrescue@amail.com

Hole Food Rescue (HFR) strives to simultaneously decrease food waste and increase nutrition among low-income and at-risk citizens in Jackson, WY. In partnership with Jackson Cupboard, HFR relocates nutritious food to "food insecure" communities.

Pushroot Community Garden

www.pushrootcommunitygarden.com info@pushrootcommunitygarden.com

Pushroot Community Garden provides organic produce to local community members and a space for agricultural education in Lander, WY. Through creating multiple gardens, local citizens become a part of a city beautification process that benefits everyone.

Wyoming Farmers Marketing Association

www.wyomingfarmersmarkets.org info@wyomingfarmersmarkets.org

Wyoming Farmers Marketing Association promotes local markets and food producers through educational initiatives and advocacy. They work specifically on increasing the marketing skills of farmers and engaging local communities in developing their respective farmers' markets.

Wyoming Food for Thought Project

www.wyfftp.org (307) 337-1703 info@wyfftp.org

Wyoming Food for Thought Project is an independently-run nonprofit that focuses on food justice. Through their community gardens, they teach participants how to cultivate food year-round. Their Combating Childhood Hunger program gives needy children nutritious foods and meals.

Wyoming Women in Ag

www.wywomeninag.org Angela Grant, Director agrant@hughes.net

Wyoming Women in Ag (WYMIA) recognizes and supports women in agriculture by providing a support network and up-to-date industry information. Through annual symposiums, which feature educational workshops and information sessions, women in agriculture can acquire the tools necessary to improve their industry management capacity.

WASHINGTON, D.C.

City Blossoms

www.cityblossoms.org Rebecca Lemos-Otero, Co-Founder and Co-Executive Director (443) 854-1669 info@cityblossoms.org

City Blossoms is a year-round program that includes consulting, curriculum development, and regular on-site workshops. Through its art-based, handson approach, the organization has engaged over 3,000 young people through various gardening projects that allow youth to act as lead designers for dynamic green spaces, all of which consider local environmental and community needs.

D.C. Greens

www.dcgreens.org Lauren Shweder Biel, Executive Director (202) 601-9200 lauren@dcgreens.org

D.C. Greens runs a number of programs promoting food access, like gardenbased job training for youth; the Fruit and Vegetable Prescription program, which allows doctors to prescribe free farmers market produce to residents in need; and Produce Plus, which allows low-income residents to use public assistance to purchase produce from farmers markets.

JAMES BEARD FOUNDATION

About the James Beard Foundation (JBF)

Founded in 1986, the James Beard Foundation celebrates, nurtures, and honors America's diverse culinary heritage through programs that educate and inspire. A cookbook author and teacher with an encyclopedic knowledge about food, James Beard, who died in 1985, was a champion of American cuisine. He helped educate and mentor generations of professional chefs and food enthusiasts, instilling in them the value of wholesome, healthful, and delicious food. Today JBF continues in the same spirit by administering a number of diverse programs that include educational initiatives, food industry awards, scholarships for culinary students, publications, chef advocacy training, and thought-leader convening. The Foundation also maintains the historic James Beard House in New York City's Greenwich Village as a "performance space" for visiting chefs. In September of 2012, JBF launched the Diplomatic Culinary Partnership with the U.S. Department of State's Office of Protocol and helped create the American Chef Corps as a way to champion American chefs abroad, promote American food products, and foster an interest in American culinary culture and history through international programs and initiatives. One such project is the next world's fair, Expo Milano 2015, for which the James Beard Foundation is co-leading the effort for the State Department to design and produce the USA Pavilion, a global gathering of 147 countries addressing the challenges of how we will feed ourselves in the future. The pavilion, whose theme will be "American Food 2.0: United to Feed the Planet," will showcase America's contributions to global food security and gastronomy. For more information, please visit jamesbeard.org. Find insights on food at the James Beard Foundation's blog Delights & Prejudices. Join the James Beard Foundation on Facebook. Follow the James Beard Foundation on Twitter and Instagram.

foodtank

About Food Tank

Food Tank (www.FoodTank.com) is focused on building a global community for safe, healthy, nourished eaters. We spotlight environmentally, socially, and economically sustainable ways of alleviating hunger, obesity, and poverty and create networks of people, organizations, and content to push for food system change.

Food Tank is for farmers and producers, policy makers and government leaders, researchers and scientists, academics and journalists, and the funding and donor communities to collaborate on providing sustainable solutions for our most pressing environmental and social problems.

As much as we need new thinking on global food system issues, we also need new doing. Around the world, people and organizations have developed innovative, on-the-ground solutions to the most pressing issues in food and agriculture. We hope to bridge the domestic and global food issues by highlighting how hunger, obesity, climate change, unemployment, and other problems can be solved by more research and investment in sustainable agriculture.

Food Tank highlights hope and success in agriculture. We feature innovative ideas that are already working on the ground, in cities, in kitchens, in fields and in laboratories. These innovations need more attention, more research, and ultimately more funding to be replicated and scaled-up. And that is where we need you. We all need to work together to find solutions that nourish ourselves and protect the planet.

For more information or to schedule an interview, contact Danielle at Danielle@foodtank.com.

